
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JULY 14, 2015 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 
Hal Davidson 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNOL 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

If you are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communtcatio1Ujrom Cilizem, or other designated agenda itt""" you must 
fill out a speaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutesjor their remarks. 

All persons aI/ending the Council meeting. whether speaking to the C()UJfdi or not, are expected to obsel"Vt the Council Rules. as well as the rule.! of 
poIileneu, propriety, decorum and good ronduct. Any person Inlerforing with the meeting in any WQ)', or acting rudely or loudly, will be QJIced to 
Ieaw. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a COUTtesy to others please turn qff or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters ur others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back o/the public 3eQling area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items 1tIIlY be discu_d elUlier or In a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request/or the hurlng Impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religion, faith, 
belief or non-belief Interested persons should contact the Clerk/or 
forther i'!formation. 

ROLLCALL 

I 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM 
CmZENS - At this time, memberS of the public may comment on , 
matters within the jurisdiction of the Town but not on the agenda. 
For the offiCial record, individuals must state their name. There 
is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The Councjl'~' response is 

, limited to responding to criticism, asking staff to re'l'iew a matter 
I commenled upon, or asking that a matter be put on afuture agenda. 

I 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Page 1 of3 
071415 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS 

L PAUL WINER SPEAKS REGARDING THE QUARTZSITE 
BUSINESS CHAMBER - Mr. Winer, citizen of Quartzsite and 
Quartzsite Business Chamber Board Member, will give a 
presentation on the current status of the Chamber. 

2. SUMMER YOUTH RECREATION PROGRAM - Slide 
presentation of moments captured from the Town of Quartzsite's 
Summer Youth Recreation Program that ended on July 9,2015. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AU items listed below are considered consent calendar items and 
may be appruved by a single malion unless removed at the request 
of Council/or forther discussion/action Other items on the agenda 
may be added to the consent calendar and approved under a single 
motion. 

3. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check Discussion; possible 
series 39043 - 39127, totaling $286,340.63. action by MOTION; 

may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are jor Council discussion and action. It is at 
the discretion o/the majority o{the Council regardingpublic input 

, requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing to speak on , 

an Administrative Item should complete a Request to Speak Form 
and indicate the Item they wish to address. Council may or may 
not accept pubiic comment. 

4, MI!'l;uTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Special Discussion; possible 
Meeting of June 17, 2015; the Regular Meeting of June 23, 2015, action by MOTION. 
and the Special Meeting of June 30, 2015. 

Page 2 of 3 
071415 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



5. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WIm ARIZONA Discussion; possible 

i 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - Review of IGA action by MOTION. 
with ADOT for paving of Moon Mountain Ave W Main Street - W 
Quail Trail Street (IGAlJPA 15-0005166-1) and discussion and 
possible action to approve payment of estimated project costs as 
specified and required by ADOT. 

6. I REVIEW OF THE CHIEF' S PERFORMANCE - Recognition Discussion; possible 
for the Chief of Police; discussion and possible action to remove action by MOTION. 
interim status, designating H. Ernie Renfro Chief of Police; and to 
direct the Town Manager and Town Attorney to effect necessary 
changes in the Chief of Police contract for review by Council. 

Requested by Council Member Kelley 

7. RECOMMENDATION FOR AN A..~UAL VOLUNTEER Discussion; possible 
RECOGNITION AWARD - Discussion and possible action action by MOTION. 
regarding the Health and Development Services Board's 
recommendation regarding an annual volunteer recognition award. 

8. SOCIAL MEDIA - Review and consideration regarding the Discussion; possible 
establishment and management of Town of Quartzsite social media action by MOTION. 
outlets for promotion of the Town of Quartzsite and its community. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

9. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

10. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

I II. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

! 
ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, QuartZSite, AZ and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, QuartZSite, AZ, on the day of ,2015, at 
__ -:-a.m'/p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 
Quartzsite. 

By: __________ ~, Town Clerk's Office. 

Page 3 of3 

I 

071415 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Statistical Report JUNE, 2015 

Total Number of Patrons 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Paperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Books 
Arizona Books 
Foreign Language 
ILL Sent to other Libraries 
ILL. Received from other Libraries 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Kids Computer Use 
Graphic Novel 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 
CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 
TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference Questions 
Information 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 
Meeting Room Use 
Donations 

2.125 
364 
160 
98 
97 

5,647 
05 
2 
6 
o 

6,379 

19 
o 
o 

34 
9 

1,156 
1 

06 
549 
34 
23 
51 

1,882 

247 
148 
89 

390 
10 

233 
55 
31 

132 



QUARTZSITE CHILDREN'S LIBRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 
MONTH OF JuNE, 2015 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PATRONS 

Y OU . .'1g Adult - Nonfiction 
Young Adult - Fiction 
Young Adult - Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG ADULT BOOKS 

Children - Nonfiction 
Children - Fiction 

TOTAL CHILDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 35 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions NC 

L'1fonnation & Referral 
Donations 

Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

1,095 

o 
19 
o 

19 

9 
34 

43 

62 

1,156 
653 
302 
263 
o 
o 
o 



OverDrive Marketplace 

DverDl1Vf! 

Marketplaceu 

Page 1 of 1 

Hello ogoin,BilUI!" Fowler Southwest Volley library Consortium (Al) 
. Snow/Hide preorder t it ksslibrory information 

Contoct information 
Log out 

Estimated o:o",tcnt crn..;it I E5tlnat,,;:1 pr.ordor tota l 

~hOP 

~f~-S~~rc:h:~.-·· -------------------- ·-~ GO I VIEW CARTS ';'~;;~1:~';;rt= 
C"'I', C"~. , ': .' · ll~t "" '. H· ".. · · oj :t ~';; f REroRTS Admin VII ~f.AR1~ SUPPOIf.' 

O .... Cof>y/OM U __ 6."loneNd ... · eeHf, 

Library statistics 

Website Standard end mobile 

Collection 
From incllption thm'J9h 6130n Ol :;; 

One Copy/One User 
A~. " ~~._ OCfOS$ (JU AdvontogQ DCCOt IITl$ 

Com . • Consortium 

Periodlcols 

Cost Per are 

Simul:ta~eous Use 

Select 'Express 

Self-Published 

Purchase Content Credit 

~ Switch to Curate. 

r--~ . __ A._ ;::;--~---- Ad~: ·--·-·Adv. - - c;~;: · --Con-;:-- -! 
I Format . ~. :ts. ..~andard preorder standard preorder i ! tit es t es copies copies copies copies f 
Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

903 

15 4,658 

16 5,561 

15 

16 

Metered Access (metered by checkouts) 

o 
o 
o 

912 

4,135 

5,647 

o 
o 
o 

!To;;;-- Adv. -C;ns. Ad.,. ---Adv~- ---·c;;;_;:_--· C;;c~'- -l 

I titles title. standard preorder .tondard preorder I 
I, licens.s licenses licenses license. I 

I purchased purchased purchased purchased! 

eBook 20 1,455 858 0 40,646 0 

Total 20 1,455 658 o 40,846 o 

User activity 
flom (;'l112015 through 6/3012015 

Unique users with titles checked out: 508 

Checkouts 
1---- - ---- ---- . -
J Format Caunt 

- ---~ 

• 
Aud!oboo/c. 435 

.Book 1,813 

Total 2,248 

Market place settings 

Marketplace users 

Library site odmln 

locol Con';!e M 

MARC records 

-------._------- -- -

Metered Access (metered by time) 

Audlobook 

aBook 

Total 

Holds 

rr;;;'t---
Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

Adv. Con •• 
titles titles 

o 
o 
o 

Count 

6 

S67 

573 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

~ Run neW r.port 

6 

726 

132 

o 
o 
o 

---1 
69 

326 

397 

.. Run new report 

https:/lmarketplace.overdrive.comILibraryStatisticsIReport?W ebsiteType= Both&StartDate=... 7/2/2015 



Print Page 1 of2 
, 

Circulation Statistics By Hem Report Class: 06/01/2015 to 06130/2016 

Item Report Class 
Checked Checked Renewed 

In-House Booked 
In Out Use 

000 - 099 1 '3 2 0 0 

100 - 199 6 '1:'6 ' . -,., . 7 1 0 
200 - 299 3 4 2 0 0 
300 - 399 14 17 5 2 0 
400 -499 3 4 0 0 0 

500 - 599 7 a 0 1 0 

600 - 699 24 '21 ", 9 3 0 
700 -799 37 31 7 2 0 

800 - 899 7 4 0 4 0 
900 - 999 45 62 2 6 0 
AOV 0 0 0 0 0 
Aud 21 23 7 1 0 

AZ 12 ,7 5 2 0 
AZNF 0 1 0 0 0 
AZR 0 0 0 0 0 

BC 0 0 0 0 0 
Biography 0 0 0 0 0 

CO ROM 0 0 0 0 0 

CO/AUD 64 51 40 3 0 
Christian Fiction 34 33 2 1 0 

DVD 543 549 44 34 0 

Easy Book 9 10 0 2 0 

eBaok 0 0 0 0 0 

Fiction 209 222 14 25 0 
Fiction Large Print 62 ~ 5 4 3 0 
Fiction Paperback 18 16 3 3 0 

French 2 0 2 0 0 

Graphic Novel 1 1 0 0 0 

J Fiction 32 34 3 5 0 

J Non-Fiction 8 9 11 2 0 

JPBK 7 6 0 0 0 

J'Spanish 3 3 0 1 0 

Jigsaw puzzle 10 6 3 2 0 

L 2 2 0 0 0 
Large Print Non-Fiction 1 0 0 0 0 

Magazine 0 0 0 0 0 

Mystel)' 87 91 7 8 0 

Mystery Large Print 18 1 1 0 

Mystel)' Paperback 18 21 4 3 0 

Native American 0 0 0 0 0 

PHA 1 1 0 0 0 

Reference 5 5 0 1 0 

Romance 0 0 0 0 0 

Romance Paperback 35 33 4 0 0 

Science Fiction 7 7 4 0 0 

Science Fiction 9 7 , 3 0 0 
Paperback 

http://192.168.0.253:811libslqpllReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&field 1 =CircStats%2eDat... 7/2/2015 



Print Page 2 of2 

Spanish 1 2 4 0 0 
Undefined 4 5 2 0 0 
VHS 46 34 0 44 0 
Western 11 11 0 2 0 
Western Large Print 13 ~ 0 0 0 
Western Paperback 30 28 6 1 '0 
YA Fiction 13 19 4 1 0 
Y A Non-Fiction 0 0 0 0 0 
Y A Paperback 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1483 1494 211 164 0 

http://l92.168.0.253 :81I1ibs/qpllReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieldl =CircStats%2eDat... 7/2/2015 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
MONTHLY FEE BOOK TOTALS 

MAGISTRATE COURT 

MONTH: JUNE 2015 ___ _ 

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-2211 BONDS PAYABLE 

01-2212 MAGISTRATE PAYABLE 

01-4410 MUNICIPAL FINES REVENUE 

21-4420 LOCAL JCEFREVENUE 

42-4044 COURT ENHANCEMENT 

39-4027 LAW ENFORCEMENT REVENUE 

---.---
01-4105 PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY 

TOTAL 

S!GNATD~ .. ~ 
Prepared bY: __ ~-"",..L:...:-=-_~=--___________ _ 

TOTAL 

4,028.04 

3,248.47 

113.75 

252.06 

306.02 

109.28 

$8,057.62 



MAGISTRATE ACTIVITY REPORT 

MONTH OF JUNE 201 5 

Civil Traffic Action Filed 

Crimlnal Traffic Action Filed 

Misdemeanor Cases Filed 

Initial Appearances Handled 

Trials and Pre-Trials Held 

Civil Traffic Closings 

Criminal Traffic Closings 

Misdemeanor Cases Closed 

Warrants Issued 

Warrants Closed 

Harassment or Orders of Protection 

Revenue generated by Court 

Total Collected 

Pamela.dflIme 

Signature~~~~~l.v~~ 
Preparer: _ '-_--"-.Ll. ~~-=-_ 

Prior Month 

17 

8 

7 

18 

23 

41 

11 

6 

3 

3 

6 

$7,380.11 

$15,110.63 

Current Month 

38 

7 

10 

21 

14 

27 

5 I 

5 

5 

3 

1 

$4,028.04 

$8,057.62 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 

Agenda Item #3 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 39043 - 39127, totaling 
$286,340.63. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 39043 - 39127. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 39043 - 39127. 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 

Medicare 

Federal WH 

State WH 

Retirement 

Retirement Loan 

Police Retirement 

Medical 

Dental 

Life/VOL Ins 

Vision 

AFLAC 

Misc Deductions 

Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 50 

$ 69,669.08 

$ 2,751.67 

$ 991.02 

$ 6,547.60 

$ 1,910.42 

$ 1,292.52 

$ 750.69 

$ 2,363.99 

$ 1,211.58 

$ 269.35 

$ 170.38 

$ 181.04 

$ 998.75 

S 680.36 

$ 20,119.37 

$ 49,549.71 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 6/07/2015 to 6/20/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

39011 

39043 to 39046 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 5 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

Employee Deduction 

457 Plan 

Profit Sharing Plan 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 

Medicare 

Federal WH 

State WH 

Retirement 

Retirement Loan 

Police Retirement 

Medical 

Dental 

Life/VOL Ins 

Vision 

AFLAC 

Misc Deductions 
Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 50 

$ 64,937.58 

$ 2,792.16 

$ 922.47 

$ 5,273.32 

$ 1,624.47 

$ 1,315.37 

$ 764.36 

$ 2,665.17 

$ 1,211.58 

$ 269.35 

$ 170.38 

$ 174.24 

$ 998.75 

$ 1,462.06 

$ 19,643.68 

$ 45,293.90 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 6/21/2015 to 7/04/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

39099 to 39108 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

Employee Deduction 

457 Plan 
Profit Sharing Plan 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 

3 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
JULY 14,2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #39043 - 39127 

Balances on all cash accounts as of July 9, 2015 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WIFA Debt Reserve Account $ 

3,104,785.37 
698,785.58 
304,727.21 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 06/20115 $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 07/04115 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 07/09/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 07/09115 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 07/09/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 07/09/15 $ 

420,947.29 
69,669.08 
64,937.58 

1,932,066.30 
7,100.00 

1,005,325.59 
12,200.00 

907,440.71 



Town of Quartzane Chock Reg;_ - Consent Agenda Page: 

Check Issue Dates: 612212015 -7/1012015 Jul 09, 2015 11:02AM 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check. Check Number.: 39043-39127 

Check Ched< Invol<:e Description Invoice GL Account Amounl 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount -06/23115 39054 Aisco - Steiner corp 134.69 PubUc Works 03-220-5022 1304.69 

06/231l5 39054 ArICO - Steiner Corp 33.90 Mat Cleaning Services - Admin 01-130-5035 33.90 

06/23115 39054 Alsea - Steiner Corp 30.33 ' Mal Cleaning SeMcet - Com Ctr 01-185-5035 30.33 

T 0181 39054: 198.92 

39055 

06/23115 39055 APS 858.92 Electric Service - Parks 01-180-5048 858.92 

08/23115 39055 APS 138.44 Electric Selvlce - PW 03-220-5049 138.44 

06/23115 39055 APS 1,334.06 EIeclIic Service 01 -130-5048 1,334.06 

06/23115 39055 APS 716.56 Electric ServIce 01-14O-S048 718.56 

06/23/15 39055 APS 485.11 Electric Service 01-170-5048 485.11 

06123115 39055 APS 242.5e Electric Service 01 -150-5048 242.58 

06/23115 39055 APS 294.68 Electric ServIce 01-180-5048 294.88 

06123/15 39055 APS 489.08 ElectrIc servIce 03-220-5048 489.08 

06123115 39055 APS 505.1 8 Electric 5ervIoe 03-220-5049 505.18 

06123115 39055 APS 6,388.95 ElectricseMce 15-500-5048 6,3B8,95 

06/23/15 39055 APS 7,392.32 ElectrIc Service 18-550-5048 7,392,32 

TCl4a139055: 18,847.86 

39055 

06/23/15 39056 AtkIns 7,608.81 Engineering Service. - Quail Trail weU 18-550-5037 7,608.81 

To1al 39058: 7,608.81 

39087 
06123115 39057 Bush's Back.ftow Testing & 760.00 12 Backflow Tests & 3 Device Repairs 15-550-5035 760.00 

Total 39057: 780.00 

39058 

06123115 39058 Centerline Supply West 996.35 SIgns - 2 part apoxy 03-220-5029 998.35 

Total 39056: 996.38 

39059 

06123115 39059 ClassicPlan Premium F.,a 979.94 Liabnity Insurance - COmmunity Development 01-185-5046 979.94 

06/23115 39059 ClassiePJen Premium Fina 1,959.88 Liability In.urance - Admin 01-130-5048 1,959.88 

06123115 390S9 ClasslcPlan Premk.trn Fina 4,654.71 Liability lnaurance - Police 01-140-5048 4,854.71 

06/23115 39059 CtanlcPlan Premh.:m Fm 734.95 LIability Insurance - Magistrate 01-150-5048 734.95 

06/23115 39059 ClasaicPJen Premium Fina 734.95 Liability Insurance - ubrary 01-170-5046 734.95 

06/23/15 39059 Clal8lcpran Pramlum Fins 9,064.43 Liability Inaurance - PW 03-220-5048 9,064.43 

06/23/15 39059 ClaAiePlan Premium Fins 1,224.92 Uabltfty Insurance - Transtt 01-230-5048 1,224.92 

06/23115 39059 ClasalcPlan Premium Fina 2,939.82 LlablUty InSurance - WW 15-500-5046 2,939.82 

06/23115 39059 ClasalePlan Premium Fins 2,204.86 LIability Insurance - Water 16-15150-15046 2,204.86 

Total 39059: 24,498.48 

39010 

06/23/15 39060 Growers Oil Company 842.28 Deep Well 011 & Oil Pump 18-550-5050 842.28 ' 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Regisler - Coosent Agenda Page: 2 
Check Issue Dates: 612212016·7/10/2015 Jul 09, 2015 11:02AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Illue Date Number Payee Amount 

TotII39060: 842,28 

39061 
Del23115 39061 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 53.70 Hardware/mise suppllee • PW 03-220-5022 63.70 

06/23/15 39061 Herb. Hardware, Inc. 193.65 Hardware/mise supplies· Parks 01-180-5022 193.65 

Oen3l15 39061 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 23.01 Hardware/mise supplies· Ree 01-185-5022 23.01 

06123115 3g061 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 19.87 Hardware/mise supplies· Transit 01-23O-S022 19.87 

06/23/15 39061 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 3.60 Hardware/mise supplies - Admin 01-13().5()22 3.80 

06123115 39061 Herb8 Hardware, Inc. 3.60 Hara..are/mlsc 8upplleo - P&Z 01-1~22 3.60 

06123/15 39061 Hems Hardware, Inc. 3.61 Hardwarelmisc supplies • Court 01-150-5022 3.61 

06123/15 39061 Hartl Hardware. Inc. 3.81 Ha.-retmlac auPl'lleo - UbnHy 01-170-5022 3.61 

06123/15 39061 Herbs Hardwaro, Inc. 17.38 Hardware/mise suppliH - Police 01-140-5022 17.38 

08/23115 39081 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 245.59 Hardware/mise supplies - Water 1 8-550-5022 245.59 

08/23115 39061 Herba Hardware, Inc. 280.48 Hardware/mise supplies- WW 15-500-5022 280.48 

TotII39061: 856.10 

31012 

06123115 39062 Inland SuId ... Supply, In~ 146.09 Sodium Bulb - COI""".,ity C~ 01-185-5060 146.99 

06123115 39062 Inland Buildera Supply, Inc. 68.01 Irrigallon Controller 01-180-5060 68.01 

TotI139062: 215.00 

38063 

06123115 39063 Northem Tool + Equipment 309.77 Steel Erector Set 01-180-5060 309.77 

To1aI39063: 309.77 

390601 
05123115 39064 Pitney Bowes Inc 874.05 Quarterly Postage Meter Rental 01-130-5038 674.05 

Total 39064: 674.05 

31085 
06123/15 39065 Qui COIpOnItion 29.08 OffIce Supplies - Cour1 01-150-5022 29.08 

06123/15 39065 Quia COIpOnIIion 5.14 0fIIce Supples - Admin 01-130-5022 5.14 

06/23116 39065 Quill COIpOnIIion 5.11 Office Supplies - P&Z 01-180-5022 5.11 

06/23115 39065 Qul1l Corporation 5.11 Qmoe Supplies - Water 16-550-5022 5.11 

05123/15 39065 Quill Corporation 5.11 Office Supplies - WW 15-500-5022 5.11 

05123115 39065 Quill Corporation 259.22 Office Supplies - Court 01-150-5022 259.22 

05123115 39065 Quill corporation 144.85 Omce Supplies - AdmIn 01-130-5022 144.65 

06123115 39065 QuillCOIpOnIIion 15.74 omce Supplies· Water 18-550-5022 15.74 

06123/15 39065 QuiliCorpo<8tion 15.7' Off"", Supplies - WNTP 15-500-5022 15.74 

06123115 39065 QuUICOIpO_ 6.48 0fIIce Supples - Transit 01-23().5()22 6.48 

06123115 39065 Qull CoIporation 1.81 omoe Supplies - UIlf8Jy 01-170-5022 1.81 

06123/15 39065 Quel COIpOnItion 27.70 omoe Supplies - P&Z 01-160-5022 27.70 

Total 39065: 520.89 

38086 

06123115 39066 Selex Es 19,325.00 Licence Plate Reader & Instalation 8~221-5061 19,325.00 

Total 39066: 19.3215.00 

M = Manual Check, V = VoId Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Registef - Con_ Agenda Page: 3 
Check Issue Dates: 612212015 - 711012015 Jul 09, 2015 11:o2AM 

Check Check Invoice Oeacrlptlon Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

3Sl067 
oeJ23I15 39067 UnIYor>al Police Supply Co 437.82 Untt'orm Embleml & Embroidery 01-140-5019 437.82 

Total 39067: 437.82 

39088 

08124/15 39088 American Auto Parts LLC 71.88 Vehicle Maintenance - PW 03-220-5025 71.86 
08124/15 39068 Amel1can Auto Parts LlC 50.34 Tools\Equipment- PW 03-220-5060 50.34 
08124/15 39068 American Auto Parts LlC 505.96 Too/sIEqipment 01·14G-5060 ti05.98 
06124/15 39068 American AulD Parts llC 3M3 Vehicle Main1eoance - WWTP 15-500-5025 35.53 
08124/15 39068 American Aula Parts llC 1,329.43 Vehicle PartslSuppileo - Police 01-140-5025 1,329.43" 

08124115 39068 American Auto Parts llC 19.07 Vehicle PartslSuppfles - Admin 01·130-5025 19.07 

Tolal 39068: 2,011.99 

39069 

06124/15 39069 Dem<;Q inc. 1,036.06 Library supples, book COvefl, laminators 1 0-1 02-5020 1,036.06 

T0IaI39069: 1,036.06 

39070 

06124/15 39070 Giltner Logistics, Inc 1,530.41 ReplacelRepair spiked Ures..caae#15-00257 01-140-5025 1,530.41 

Total 39070: 1,530.41 

39071 

08124/15 39071 legend Technical Services 1,212.20 labon!lory Services - WW 11>-500-5039 1,212.20 

Total 39071: 1,212.20 

39072 

08124115 39072 Mike Lancaster 72.00 . Per Diem: Trip for Wltn ... Interview 01·140-5043 72.00 

T01l139072: 72.00 

39073 

08124115 39073 PetlyCesh 13.21 EmbroIdeIy - N. Simopaon 01-110-5035 1321 

08124115 39073 Potty Cash 7.00 Cendy·M&C 01-110-5022 7.00 

06124/15 39073 PottyC •• h 10.00 Waler- M&C 01-110-5022 10.00 

08124/15 39073 PottyC •• h 8.00 Water & Candles 01-110-5022 8.00 

06124115 39073 Potty Cash 11.49 Office Supplies- Admin 01-130-5022 11.49 

06124/15 39073 potty Cash 14.00 Parking ~ S. Miller 01-130-5043 14.00 

06124115 39073 PettyCesh 19.99 Postage - Priorily Mail 01·130-5042 19.99 

08124116 39073 Petty Cash 3O.S1 Supplies lot Bee Hive Removal 01-130-5022 30.51 

08124115 39073 PettyCaeh 39.98 Postage - 2 Priority Mal 01-130-5042 39.96 

08124115 39073 Petty Cash 89.01 K-9 Supplies· Police 01-140-5080 89.01 

08124/15 39073 Petty Cash 5.75 Poalage - Priority Mall 01-140-5042 5.75 

08124115 39073 PettyCaah 7.50 Water & Supplies 01-140-5022 7.50 

06124/15 39073 PottyCaeh 2.25 lce- PO 01·140-5022 2.25 

06124/15 39073 Potty Caen 8.28 Dmce Supplies - Police 01-140-5022 8.28 

06124/15 39073 Potty C.an 11 .85 Office Suppiies - Police 01-140-5022 11.85 

08124/15 39073 PottyCaah 28.83 Craft Supplies - Rec 01-185-5023 28.83 ' 

06124/15 39073 PettyCesh 52.85 Craft Supplies· Re<: 01-185-5023 52.85 

08124115 39073 PettyCesh 20.75 Snacks for Training - TransH: 01-230-5022 20.75 

06124/15 39073 Petty Cash 28.40 Water & Supplies - Transit 01-230-5022 28.40 

06/24/15 39073 Petty Ca.h 28.42 Transit Supplies 01-230-5022 28.42 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quamlte Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 

Check IHue Oates: 612212015 -1/10/2015 Jul ml, 2015 11 :02AM 

Check Check invoICe Delcription Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date· Number P.yoe Amount 

06124/15 39073 Petty Cash 14.91 Shop Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 14.91 
06124/15 39073 Petty Cash 5.00 License Plate Replacement 03-220-5022 5.00 

06124/15 39073 petty Cash 9.91 Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 9.91 

06124115 39073 PettyCaah 2.20 Suppl)es - Water 16~60-5022 2.20 

06124/15 39013 Petty C.sh 10.00 Water & Candy - M&C 01-110-5022 10.00 

06124115 39073 PettyC.sh 11.01 omce Supplies - Transit 01-230-5022 11.01 

06124/15 39073 Petty Cash 11 .01 Supplies - Parks 01-160-5022 11.01 

06124/15 39073 Petty Cash 9.93- OVerage 01 -000-4101 9,930-

To1a139013: ~7.78 

39074 

06124/15 39074 Quartzsite Business Cham 600.00 Quartzslte-opoly Board - Town Promotion 01-110-5044 600.00 

ToJaI39074' 600.00 

39076 

06124/15 39075 Sharkys Sales & Service 42.57 FueVOIl Caps 01-180-5060 42.57 

Total 39075: 4257 

39076 

06124/15 38076 Weber Water Resources, L 47,256.00 Quail Trail Rehab - Phase 2 16~50-5062 47,256.00 

TotII38076: 47,256.00 

39077 

06124/15 38077 Yuma Nursery Supply 131.61 Irrigation Supplies 0'-'80-5086 131 .61 

To1aI3_077: 131 .61 

39076 

06124/15 38078 Law otnce of John C. Chur 4,500.00 Sett1ementAgreement Wilcoxv. TOa 01-120-5071 4,500.00 

To1al 38078: 4,500.00 

39079 

07/08115 38079 ACe Busineas 32.10 Phone_Lin .. 01 -110-5048 32.10 

07106115 38079 ACC Businns 153.88 Phone Servk:o Lines 01 -130-5048 153.89 

07/06115 39079 Ace Business 72.73 Phone Service Unes 01-150-5048 72.73 

07/06115 38079 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Service Lines 01-180-5048 59.21 

07106/15 3807_ ACC Business 45.78 Phone_ wnes 01-.185-~ 45.78 

07/08115 3907_ ACCBusinea 59.21 Phone 5etvk:e Lines 03-220-5048 59.21 

07/08115 38079 ACC BusIness 45.13 Phone _LInea 15-500-5048 45.73 

07/06/15 38078 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Service Lines 16-550-5048 45.73 

To1al 38078: 514.38 

39080 

07/08115 38080 ADOT Project ReconcilJatio 24,233.45 Hi JoI~ S1gnage & Beau_ 03-220-5056 24,233.45 

To1a138080: 24,233.45 

39081 

07/08115 39081 Arizona ConodIooallndust 060.00 2 cabinet-bo!ge benches wIJogo & plate PW 03-220-5068 060.00 

07106115 39081 Arizona Correctional Indust 850.00 2 calnet-be\ge tra&h cans wllogo PW 03-220-5068 850.00 

M = Manual Check, V • Void Check 



Town 0/ QuartzsHo C~ Reg;_. Consent Agef1da Page: • 
Check lsaue Dates: 6/2212015 ~ 7/10/2015 JuJ 09, 2015 11 :02AM 

Check Check Invoice Desoription Invoice GL A""""nt Amount 
lssue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 3908t: t,910.00 

39082 

071C6115 39082 Artzona Dept of Environme 600.00 A23-Annual Fee for AZPDES-WWTP 15·SOo.s051 600.00 

Total 39082: 500.00 

39083 

07/08/15 39083 Caselle, Inc. 1,653.00 Caselle Annual Support & Maintenance - PW 03-220-5035 1,853.00 

07106115 39083 Caselle, Inc. 4,146.72 Ca_ Annual Support & Maintenance · WWTP 15-50().5035 4,1415.12 

071061t5 39083 Casale, Inc. 4,146.72 Cason. Amual Support & MalnteMnce· Wote< 16-550-5035 4,141'-12 

07/06/15 39063 Casalle, Inc. 5,158.56 Caselle Annual Support & Maintenance - AdmIn 01·130·5035 5,156.56 

07/Oel15 39083 Caulle, Inc. 627.00 Caselle Annual Support & Malntenance - P&Z 01·16o.s035 627.00 

Total 39083: 15,732.00 

39084 
07106/15 39084 ClaIslc:Plan Premium Fins 979.94 liability Insurance • Roc 01-185-5046 979.94 

07/08/15 39084 ClasaJcPlan Premium Fina 1,959.88 Llablllty Insurance - Admin 01-130-5046 1,959.88. 

07106115 39084 CIaNlcPlan Premium Flna 4,854.71 liability InSurance - Police 01-140-5048 4,654.71 

071C6115 39084 ClaoaIcPtan Pronium Ana 734 .95 ~Ity ln8IJra""" • Magistrate 01·1S0-5046 734.95 

07106/15 3i084 ClalllcPlan Premium Flna 734.95 LlablHty Inaurance - library 01·170-5046 734.95 

07/Oel15 39084 ClasaicPlan Premium FIns 9,064.43 Liability Insurance - PW 03·22()'5046 9,084.43 

07106115 39084 CIass6cPIan PremIum Flna 1,224.92 liability Inotnance • Tralllit 01-230-5046 1.224.92 

07106/15 39084 Cla,slcPlan Premium Flt\a 2,939.82 Liability Insurance - 'NWTP 15-500-5046 2,gSg.82 

07106/15 39084 ClasslcPlan Premium Fina 2,204.86 Liability Insurance - Water 1e.s50..s046 2,204.86 

To1aI39084: 24,496.46 

39085 

07106115 39085 Dean Crisman 310.00 Refund; Next 0/ KIn 01-H()"5035 310.00 

Total 39085: 310.00 

3908& 

07/08115 390B6 Demeo Inc. 768.38 Typewriter & Library Supplies 1().102-5081 788.38 

Total 39086: 788.38 

311087 

07106115 39087 Eth_klnc. 11.01 Phone Services - M&C 01-110-5048 1'!.O1 

07106115 39087 Etherspeak Inc, 55.58 Phone Services - Admin 01·130-5048 55.58 

07/06/15 39087 Etherspeak Inc. 25.88 Phone Services - Magistrate 01·150-5048 25.88 

07/08/15 39087 EtherIpe8k 111<:. 20.93 Phone services - P & Z 01-180-5048 2o.e3 

07108/15 39087 ElI1efspeak Inc. 20.93 Phone _ • Lll><8ry 01 · 170-S046 20.93 

07/08115 39087 Etherapeak Inc. 15.97 Phone Services - Rec 01·185·5048 15.97 

07106115 39087 Etherlpeak Inc. 20.93 Phone services - PW 03-220-5048 20.93 

07106115 39087 EtherIpe8k Inc. 15.97 Phone 5eMces - WWTP 15-500-5046 15.97 

07106/15 39087 EtheBpeak Inc. 15.97 Phone ServIces - Water 18-550-5048 15,97 

Total 39087: 203.17 

39088 

07/08/15 39088 Fedex 30.39 Priority Shipping - Engineer PlaM 01·16().5042 30.39 

M = Manual Check, V = Void C~ 



Town of QtJaJ1zIil& ChecI< Register - Coosen! Agef1da Page: 8 

Check Issue Dates: 612212015 ·711012015 Jul 09, 2015 11 :02AM 

Check ChecI< Invoice Description InYtJIce Gl Accounl Amounl 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39088: 30.39 

39089 

07108115 39089 Glenn Johnson Cooling & 818.00 AC Unit Not Coofing-repalr & freon 01-185-5030 818.00 

Total 39089: 818.00 

390110 
07108/15 3Q090 Government Finance effie 160.00 Memberahip Dues - K. Tunnell 01·13()"5051 180.00 

Total 39090: 160.00 

39091 

07108115 39091 Jack Pols PorIabIes, Inc. 190.53 Porta POIIies for P8II<s DepI 01-180-5035 190.53 

Total 39091 : 190.63 
-~~-

3Il01l2 

07/0M5 39092 lowes 131.05 Orbit battery & nmer 01-180-5060 131.05 

T etal 3Il01l2: 131 .06 

39093 

07108115 39093 Open Range Pest Coolrol 25.00 PesI Cootrol 07102115 1~5035 25.00 

07108116 39093 Open Range Pest Control 37.00 Pesl CooImI 07102115 01-130-5035 37.00 

07108/15 39093 Open Range Pest Control 33.00 Pest Control 07/02115 03-220-5035 33.00 

07108115 39093 Open Range Pest Control 30.00 Pest Control 07/02115 01-140-5035 30.00 

07108115 39093 Open Range Pe.t Cootrol 60.00 Pest CO<1trol 07102115 01-185-5035 60.00 

Total 39093: 185.00 

39090 

07/06/15 39094 TABS 2,423.10 Employee Payroll Deduction 01-000-2208 2,423.10 

07106115 39094 TABS 255.77 Employee Medlcal- M & C 01-110-5016 255.77 

07108115 39094 TABS 1,058.14 Employee MedIcaI- Admin 01-130-5018 1,058.14 

07/08/15 39094 TABS 4,853.78 Employee Medical - Police 01-14Q-5018 4,853.78 

07108115 39094 TABS 1,159.25 Employee Medlcal- Magistrale 01-150-5018 1,159.25 

07106115 .39094 TABS 491 .88 Employee Medlc:aI- COmm DevoIopmenI 01-180-5016 491 .88 

07/08/15 39094 TABS 696.89 Employee Medical - library 01-17Q-5018 896.89 

07106115 39094 TABS 472.19 Employee Medical - Parks 01-18Q-5016 472.19 

07106115 39094 TABS 393.49 Employee Medlcal- Roc 01-185-5016 393.49 

07108115 39094 TABS 2,471 .08 Employee MedIcal - PW 03-220-5018 2.471.06 

07/06115 39094 TABS 196.75 Employee Medical - Transit 01-230-5016 1Q6.75 

07/08/15 39094 TABS 255.77 Employee Medical - Cemetery 01-181-5016 255.77 

07106/15 39094 TABS 1,358.86 Employee Medical - WWTP 15-500-5016 1,358,85 

07/08/15 39094 TABS 1,752.15 Employee Medical - Water 16-550-5016 1,752.1' 

Total 39094: 17,838.86 

39095 

0710611. 39095 Universal Ucensing Servic 95.00 FCC licenee WNUS620 Consign - Police 01-140-5051 95.00 

Total 39095: 95.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town 01 Quartzsite Check Register -~nt Agenda Page: 1 

Check Issue Dates: 612212015 -7/10/2015 Jul 09, 2015 11:02AM 

Check Ched< Invoice Description I_GLAooount Amounl 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39096 

01/06115 39096 WALEA 500.00 Agency D!Jes - FY 15/16 01-140-5051 500.00 

Total 39096: 500.00 

31091 

01106115 39091 W2Ird Law Oftices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutertal Services 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 31091: 3,200.00 

39098 

01106/15 38096 ZJona Bank 1,500.00 Trustee Annual Admin Fee 01-100-5001 1,500.00 

Total 39098: 1,500.00 

39109 

01101115 39109 APS 141.16 Electric Service - PW 03-220-5040 141.16 
--.~~ 

Total 39109: 141.16 

30110 

01101115 39110 Home Depot Clod" _ 373.20 CooI1eas Camera Kit & ExIonsIon -W_ 16-550-5060 313.20 

Total 39110: 313.20 

39111 

01101115 39111 Kansas State Blink 166.62 Principal Cepital leaH - Copy Machine 01-130-5056 166.62 

01101115 39111 Kansas State Bank 31.es Inleces! CSpltal L .... - Copy Meehlne 01-130-5051 31.es 

Total 39111: 204.16 

39112 

01101115 39112 MeUife 536.10 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 538.10 

01101115 39112· Motllre 32.19 Dental Premium - M & C 01-110-5016 32.19 

01101115 39112 Metllfe 131 .16 Dental Premium - Admin 01-130-5018 131.16 

01101115 39112 MeU~ 453.61 Dental Premium - Police 01-140-5016 453.61 

01101115 39112 Motllre 153.66 Dental Premium - Magistrate 01-150-5016 153.68 

01101115 39112 Metllfe 39.66 Dental Premium - P & Z 01-160-5016 39.68 

fITI01I15 39112 MetlWe 122.11 Dental Premium - Ubrary 01-110-5016 122.11 

01101115 39112 Metlife 36.09 Dental Premium - Parka 01-180-5016 38,09 

01101115 39112 Motllre 51.93 Dental Premium - Rec 01-185-5016 51.93 

01101/15 39112 Metlile 23.61 Dental Premium - Cemetery 01-181-5016 23.61 

01/01115 39112 Met1ire 23.81 Dental Premium - Transit 01-230-5016 23.81 

01101115 39112 Motllre 407.21 Dental Premium - PW 03-220-5016 401.21 

01/01115 39112 MeUIle 95.21 Dental Pi"em!um - WWTP 15-500-5016 95.21 

01/01/15 39112 MeUIle 141 .12 Dental Premium - Water 16-550-5016 141.12 

Total 39112: 2,253.03 

39113 

01101115 39113 Miguel Castellanoa 36.00 Per Diem: Elections Tmg (AMCA) 01-130-5043 36.00 

Total 39113: 36.00 

39114 

01/01/15 39114 PrIncipal Financial Group 236.95 P1IyfoI1 Payabl .. 01-000-2209 238.95 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Checl< Reglster - Consent Agenda Page: 8 

Check Issue Dates: 612212015 -7/1012015 Jul 09, 2016 11 :02AM 

Check Cheek invoice DescrIption InvoIceGL_ Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

07/07/15 39114 Principal Financial Group 7.43 Employee life Insur - M & C 01-110-5016 7.43 

07m/15 3911. Prlncfpal Financial Group 25.74 Employee Ufe Insur - Admin 01-130·5016 25.74 

07/07/15 39114 Princip~1 FInancial Group 101.48 Employee life Insur - Police 01-140-5016 101.48 

07107/15 39114 Principal Flnanclal Group 32.17 Employee life Insur - Magistrate 01 -150-5016 32.17 

117107/15 39114 Principal Financial Group 12.38 Employee Ufo Insur - Comm DewIopment 01 -16D-5016 12.38 

07/07/15 39114 Principal Financial Group 21.42 Employee LIfe Insur - library 01-170-5016 21.42 

07107/15 39114 Principal Financial Group 11 .88 Employee Life Insur - Parks 01·180-5016 11.88 

07107/15 39114 Principal Financial Group 9.90 Employee Lifo Ins", - Roc 01-ISS-5016 8.90 

07107/15 3911' Principal Financial Group 7.43 Em-ployee life Insur - Cemetery 01-181-5016 7.43 

07107115 3911. PrincIpal Financial Group 7.42 Employee Ufe Insur - Transit 01-230-5016 7.42 

07/07115 39114 Principal Financial Group 77.20 Employee Life In.,,, -PW ()3...220-5016 n.2fJ 

07107/15 311114 Prlnoipal Finandal Group 22.78 Employee life lnsur - W"N 15-500-5016 22.78 

07107115 ~8114 PrIncIpal Financial Group 28.22 Employee Life Insur - Water 18-580-5016 28.22 

Ieta139114: 80HO 

39115 

07/07115 39115 QuHIC~tion 163.17 3 Chair mats - library 10-102-5061 163.17 

07107/15 39115 Quill CofporaHon 300.26 S Toner Cartridges -library 10-102·5020 300.26 

Total 39115: 463.43 

39116 

07107115 39116 Tameo Capital Corp. 115.80 Phone SeNlces (M&C) 01-110-5048 115.80 

07/07115 39116 Tamco Capi1a1 Corp. 592.88 Phone Services (Admin) 01-130-5048 592.88 

07107115 39116 Tomeo Capital Corp. 276.20 Phone Se~ (Court) 01-150-5048 276.20 

07107115 38118 Tamoo Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services (P&Z) 01-160-50"8 223.38 

07/07/15 3&116 Tomeo C.p;tj.1 Corp. 223.38 Phone ServIces (Ubrary) 01-170-5048 223.38 

07107/15 39116 Tomeo Capital corp. 170.57 Phone ServIces (Roc) 01·185-5048 170.57 

07107115 39116 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services (PW) 03-220-5048 223.38 

07107115 39116 Tamoo Capital Corp. 170.e8 Phona Services ~ 15-500-5048 170.58 

117107115 39116 Tamco Capital corp. 168.82 Phone ServIces (Wate~ 16-550-5048 188.62 

Total 39118: 2,164.57 

311117 

07107115 3&117 Tina Abriani 36.00 Per Diem: Elections Tm; (ACMA) 01-130-5043 36.00 

Total 39117: 36.00 

39118 

07107115 39118 VIsion Service Plan 353.33 Employee Payroll Deduction - July 2012 01-COO-2209 353.33 

Total 3&116: 353.33 

39118 

07107/15 39119 Arizona Supreme Court 18.00 Debt Setoff Release Fees 01..000-2212 18.00 

Total 39119: 18.00 

39120 

07107115 39120 AZ JP Association 100.00 JustIce of the Peace Annual Dues 01-150-5051 100.00 

Total 39120: 100.00 

M • Manual Cheek. V = V<:I<J Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register ~ Consent Agenda Page: 9 

Check Issue Dates: 6/2212015·7/10/2015 Jul 09, 2015 11:02AM 

Check Check InvoIce Desaiption Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39121 

07/07/15 39121 Midway Chevrolet 40,644.41 2015 Chevrolet Caprice ~ Police 19...381-5061 40,644.41 

To1a139121: 40,644.41 

39122 

07/07/15 39122 Parker Motor Co. 153.57 Clutch Assembly & Pulley ~ Police 01-140-5025 153.57 

07/07/15 39122 Parker Motor Co. 30.25- Credit for returned parts 01-140-5025 30.25~ 

Total 39122: 123.32 

39123 

07/07/15 39123 Selax Es 3,850.00 License Plate Reader ~ TechiEngineering 60-221-5061 3,850.00 

To1a139123: 3,850.00 

39124 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 415.40 Hote': ACMI Training ~ Phx AZ. . M. Cast 01-130--5043 415.40 

07/07115 39124 Visa 415.40 Hotel: ACMI Training ~ Phx A2. ~ T. Abriani 01 ~ 130-5043 415.40 

07/07115 39124 Visa 311.22 JW Marriott: Judicial Conf ~ P. Shirley 01-150-5043 251.25 

07107/15 39124 Visa 62.15 La Quinta Inn: Witness Interviews ~ Police 01-140-5043 62.15 

07/07/15 39124 Vis. 142.85 Holiday Inn: Witness Interviews ~ Police 01-140-5043 142.95 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 161.76 Inn at Eagle Mt: AMCA Tmg - T. Abrlanl 01-130-5043 161.76 

07/07115 39124 Visa 252.00 South Point Hotel: Tristate Conf. ~ O. Cruz 16-550-5043 144.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 252.00 South Point Hotel: Tristate Com. ~ J. Sorensen 15-500-5043 144.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 120.00- Credit SouthPoint Registration 01-130-5043 120.00-

07/07/15 39124 Visa 165.00 GFOAZ: Summer Tmg ~ K. Tunnell 814 ~ ef7 01-130-5043 165.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 295.00 Registration: League Conf ~ E. Foster 01-110-5043 295.00 

07/07115 39124 Visa 295.00 Registration: League Conf - S. Miller 01-130-5043 295.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 295.00 Registration: League Conf ~ C. Kelley 01-110-5043 295.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 295.00 Registration: League Conf ~ L Warner 01-110-5043 295.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 1,161.20 Air Une Ticket: M. Lancaster ~ Witness Interview 01-140-5043 1,161.20 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 159.46 Hotel!- Witness Interview 01-140-5043 159.46 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 59.32 Car Rental - Witness Interview 01-140~5043 59.32 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 160.00 Registration: Elections Trng ~ T. Abrlani 01-130-5043 160.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 160.00 Registration: Elections Trng ~ M. Castellanos 01-130~5043 160.00 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 91.51 Youth Lunches ~ Rae 01-185-5095 91.51 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 50.95 4 Rubber Stamps - Library 10-102-5020 50.95 

07/07/15 39124 Visa 200.00 Showcase Booth • League of Cities 01-110-5043 200.00 

Total 39124: 5,280.32 

39125 

07/07115 39125 Visa 50.11 Recorder Pen ~ WNTP 15-500-5060 50.11 

To1a139125: 50.11 

39128 

07/07/15 39126 Dana Andersen 200.00 ISA Membership - Reimbursement 01~180-5051 200.00 

Total 39126: 200.00 

39127 

07/07115 39127 Vis. 246.33 Summer Rec Supplies 01-185-5023 246.33 

07107115 3912:7 Vis. 15.41 Summer Rec Supplies 01-185-5023 15.41 

07/07/15 39127 Visa 230.52 Hotel Mad Park: Wlntess Interviews· Police 01-140-5043 230.52 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



• 

Town 0( Quartzsite C~ Register - Consent AQenda Page: to 
Check Issue Dates: 8.12212015 - 7/1012015 Jul 09, 2015 11:02AM 

Check Check Invoice Oaacrtptlon Invoice GL Acoount Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

07107/15 39127 VIsa 115.26- Hotel Mud Park Credit 01-140-5043 115.26-
~107/15 39127 Vrsa 101.28 La Quinta Inn: Witness Interv6ews - Police 01·140-5043 101.28 
07107/15 39127 Visa 12,20 Summer Program SUWIieS - Roc 01-185-5023 12.20 
07107/15 39127 VISa 31 .85 Evidence Stamp - Court 01-150-5022 31.85 
07107/15 39127 Visl 15.48 Reimbursable Snacks - Admin 01-130-5022 8.48 
07/07/15 39127 Visa 28,28 Summer Recreation Supplies 01-185-5022 28.28 
07107/15 39127 Visa 35.55 Summer Recreation Supplies 01-185-5022 35.55 
07107/15 39127 Visa 82.50 COL Exam - J. Sore.en 15-500-5035 82.50 
07/07/15 39127 Vi .. 62.50 CDLExam-J. _ 1&-550-5035 82.50 
07107/15 39127 VIsa 41 .01 Recreation Snacks 01-185-5095 41 .01 
~107115 39127 Visa 232.32 Recreation Supplies 01-185-5022 232.32 

07107/15 39127 Visa 125.00 Annual COL PhysIcal - T. Thomas 01-180-5051 125.00 

07/07/15 39127 VIsa 15.44 Craft Supplies: Sl.M'T'IITI8r Reo Program 01-185-5023 15.44 

~107/15 39127 Vi •• 35.40 Craft Supplies: Summer Rae Program 01-185-5023 35.40 

Total 39127: 1,166.77 

Grand To1aIs: 288,340.63 

Grand Totals: 

Report Criteria: 
Report type: GL detail 

Check. Check Number. 390043-39127 

M I: Manual Check, V = Void Check 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 

Agenda Item #4 Consider approval of the minutes of the Special Meeting of 
June 17, 2015; the Regular Meeting of June 23, 2015, and 
the Special Meeting of June 30, 2015. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk 
shall enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the 
official record of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 17, 2015; the 
Regular Meeting of June 23, 2015, and the Special Meeting 
of June 30, 2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of 
June 17, 2015; the Regular Meeting of June 23, 2015, and 
the Special Meeting of June 30, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2015, 9:30 AM 

CALL TO ORDER: 9:36 a.m. 

INVOCATION: None 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Council Member Warner 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member St. Germain .. 
Absent: Council Member Davidson 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; Oscar Cruz, Assistant Public Works 
Director; Kiki Tunnell, Finance Manager; and Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. APPOINTMENT OF A QUARTZSITE POLICE DEPARTMENT L1EUTENANT
Approval to appoint a Quartzsite Police Department Lieutenant, an approved 
vacant position. 

The Mayor moved this agenda item, Item 1, to Administrative Items. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
PRESENTATION - Presentation of information regarding funding options to 
rehabilitate and expand the Wastewater Treatment Plant by Mark Reader, the 
Town Financial Consultant. 

Mark Reader, Financial Advisor from Stifel Public Finance, gave an updated finance 
presentation regarding the wastewater treatment plant. Town Manager Miller said the 
updated picture was positive from a feasibility standpoint. 

Council Member Davidson arrived and took his seat on the dais at 9:39 a.m. 

The presentation included an update on the USDA RD Program. 

Mr. Reader stated the engineers have suggested to the Town that there will be a cost 
increase to complete the project. 

Page 1 of9 
061715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



Mr. Reader said the remaining wastewater debt from the 2013 WIFA loan is now 
approximately $600,000 to $700,000. He said this WIFA loan is to be paid back entirely 
from the Wastewater Enterprise Funds. He explained that one of the goals of the Town 
is to repay all of its maintenance and operation expenses and all of the debt service 
associated with the wastewater bond issues over the years, as well as the new one, by 
using rates and charges. 

There are now three obligations, separate bond transactions that are being paid through 
the wastewater system: the 2013 WIFA loan, the 2006 GADA, and the 2014 funding that 
was recently done. 

Mark Reader and Town Manager Miller would like to meet with the USDA RD regarding 
obtaining more grant funds. 

The impact on rates was discussed. The FY 2015-2016 operating revenues for the sewer 
system is approximately $1,160,000. The operating budget for water and wastewater is 
approximately $460,000. After the operating expenses (electricity, payroll, chemicals and 
everything else it takes to operate the plant) are paid, there will be abo!Jt $700,000 in 
revenues left to pay debt service and build up some cash. 

The Town must borrow $1.5 million from USDA RD for the first Letter of Conditions, and 
the debt service will be approximately $60,000 per year. The interest rate is estimated to 
be 2.125% over 40 years. Due to the increases in the costs ofthe project, the Town may 
ask USDA RD for another approximately $1 .6 million. Depending on grant funding, the 
Town may borrow 75% of the $1 .6 million, from USDA RD, which make the debt service 
approximately $50,000 per year to get the additional $1 .6 million for the increase in costs 
for the project. This leaves about $130,000 per year after the debt, and operating 
expenses are paid with no rate increases. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked how much of the original loan amount is for the wastewater 
facility alone and how much is for additional lines for the expansion of the system. 

Skylor MUler replied the original project, as it is currently designed, does not have any 
add itional sewer line expansion designed into it. 

He explained that looking at the five-year picture, there is not a significant difference 
between paying for the Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion every year and paying for 
the aggressive on-going maintenance and repair that needs to be done. 

3. OVERVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE FY 15-16 BUDGET DRAFT - Review 
and discussion of the FY 15-16 Draft Budget in preparation for presentation 
and approval of a tentative budget. 

The Mayor asked to view the Utility Department Budgets first. 

Town Manager Miller stated that there had been a $50,000 reduction in personnel costs 
from that of previous years. This is due to a significant decrease in personnel and the use 

Page 2 of9 
061715 Quartzsi te Town Council SpeciaJ Meeting Minutes 



of shared personnel by bringing the Public Works Department and the Utilities 
Department together. The Water and Wastewater revenues are restricted funds and stay 
within their division. 

The Mayor asked about the income from Water and Wastewater. 

Town Manager Miller showed a comparison of the adopted FY 2014-2015 Budget and 
the proposed FY 2015-2016 budget. 

The Mayor asked how many personnel are in the Salaries and Wages line item in the 
budget and how many are in Public Works. Town Manager Miller listed the positions and 
the funds from which they are paid. Town Manager Miller said there had been a 
systematic review of each staff position. 

Council Member Kelley stated the Town has positioned staff where they are needed so 
that there are no layoffs, no firings and no need to hire part-time staff. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked if there was a reduction in force. 

Town Manager Miller replied there were two budgeted but unfilled positions, one in 
Utilities and one in Public Works, which were deleted, as there was no need for them due 
to the staffing timeshare. 

The Mayor asked for a look at total expected expenses ve.fSUS total expected revenues 
received from the Utility Department, Water and Wastewater, to avoid borrowing from 
HURF. Town Manager Miller said there would be $131,000 in net revenues, if the Town 
moves forward with the Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion. There is $295,000 
factored in to pay back HURF. 

Town Manager Miller said there is a five-year maintenance plan for the Kofa Water Plant 
in the budget. As part of the five-year plan, $123,000 is planned capital maintenance. 

Counc~ Member Warner asked that someone briefly explain plant operations. 

Oscar Cruz,Assistant Public Works Director and Plant Operator for the water system, 
responded to Council Member Warner's question. He said plant operations start at the 
well head. He stated the big money this year would be the removal and replacement of 
the actual in-ground pump and motor of the Kofa Well . The corrosion maintenance issue 
will be reduced this year because they will upgrade the discharge piping to stainless steel 
instead of regular metal. 

Council Member Davidson asked how long the pumps usually last. 

Oscar Cruz said there would be a loss of gallons per minute at about five years. He said 
so far; the Town has lost a hundred gallons per minute. The pump used to pump 890 and 
now it is 785 due to wear and tear. The pump is six years old now. 

Page 3 of9 
061715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



Vice Mayor Simpson asked if a portion of the repayment to HURF is in the Public Works 
Budget. 

Town Manager Miller said the Town's duty is to show a surplus at the end of the year, 
and the auditor moves the surplus money to pay back HURF. He explained that any 
reserve, regardless of the type of fund it comes from, will go back to HURF. 

The Mayor called for a recess at 10:54 a.m. 

The Mayor called the meeting back to order at 11 :06 a.m. 

APPOINTMENT OF A QUARTZSITE POLICE DEPARTMENT LIEUTENANT -
Approval to appoint a Quartzsite Police Department Lieutenant, an approved 
vacant position. 

Town Manager Miller stated the Chief was employed by the Town on January 1, 2015, 
and has been evaluating the Department. Town Manager Miller said the Chief brought 
the need to restructure the Department to the Council. Town Manager Miller explained it 
could be done within the Department's current operating budget by adding levels of 
accountability, checks and balances, the work product issued, and improved police 
coverage. 

Town Manager Miller said the Lieutenant's position has been open for some time and has 
been advertised on two different occasions. 

Chief Renfro said he interviewed four people and selected the best candidate out of the 
four, Mike Ewald. Mike Ewald is already an employee of the Department, so there would 
be no added expenses for a background investigation and so forth. The Chief said he 
would like to move forward with making Mr Ewald the Lieutenant. 

Council Member Orgeron asked how long Mike Ewald had been with the Department. 

Chief Renfro replied that Mike Ewald had been with the Department since March of 2015 
and is fully qualified, and had been a sergeant at two other agencies having 13 or 14 
years with law enforcement. 

Council Member Warner asked if there would be an increase in salary for Mike Ewald if 
he became a Lieutenant. 

The Chief replied that it would be a pay increase for Mr. Ewald. The budgeted amount for 
the Lieutenant position is $70,500. This would leave an open officer position, the only 
vacant officer position. The Chief stated the Town is looking to send two individuals to the 
academy. 

The Mayor called for a roll call vote. 

Roll Call Vote: Motion Passed (summary: Yes = 5, No = 2, Abstain = 0). 

Page 4 of 9 
06171 5 Quartzsite Town Counci l Special Meeting Minules 



Yes: Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, and Council Member St. Germain. 
No: Mayor Foster, Council Member Davidson. 

The Mayor explained that he voted 'no' because he does not believe the Town should 
hiring a Lieutenant quite yet, because the budget for the Department must be reviewed 
first. 

Council Member Orgeron explained that his initial feelings would be 'no', but he supports 
the Chief, and the Chief is accountable, so he voted yes. 

Council Member Davidson explained his 'no' vote was due to budgetary concerns. 

The meeting continued with the budget discussion. 

Town Manager Miller reviewed Public Works revenue. He explained there is a HURF 
reserve, and it is not fu!ly expended every year. Any surplus in unrestricted funds, even 
enterprise funds, will be used to pay back the HURF debt. 

There was a discussion of the Transit Budget. Town Manager Miller stated the Town will 
move forward on the assumption the Town will receive 5311 Public Transportation 
Program revenue from ADOT. If the Town do~s not receive the 5311 revenue, the Town 
will operate as if it were a 5310 Program (elderly and disabled riders) . 

Town Manager Miller reviewed the Cemetery Services Budget. He said the revenue 
sources are sales of plots and donations. Capital projects are landscaping projects and 
the installation of a fence along Kota. 

The Mayor moved to adjourn for lunch, and Council Member Warner seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

The Mayor announced the meeting would reconvene at 12:45 p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT: 11 :30 a.m. 

The Mayor called the meeting back to order at 12:48 p.m. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member Davidson. 
Absent: Council Member St. Germain. 

Town Manager Miller continued the review of the Cemetery Budget. 

The Mayor asked for information regarding Salaries and Wages for the Cemetery. 

Council Member St. Germain took his seat on the dais at 12:51 p.m. 

Page 5 of 9 
061715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor asked for the total revenue package for the year before the Council starts to 
spend the General Fund. 

Town Manager Miller stated there is an expected $1 ,165,000 from City Sales Tax and, 
based on a recent court order, $60,000 from recaptured fees. There is an expected 
$40,000 in revenue from building permits and $10,000 in business licenses. 

There was a discussion of the fees for business licenses, vendor permits, vehicle licenses 
and classification of business licenses. Town Manager Miller advised the Council that the 
Town Attorneys are looking into creating a permit class for the crafters. 

Town Manager Miller added $80,000 of revenue from the APS Franchise Fees; $351,275 
from State Sales Tax; $442,710 from Urban Revenue Sharing; $325,436 from Vehicle 
License Tax; $90,000 from Municipal Court Fines; and Miscellaneous Revenue. 

The Mayor asked about revenue from the lease ofthe cell tower and Town Manager Miller 
said he will copy the agreement and provide it to the Council. 

Town Manager Miller stated that with all of the Town's combined revenues, including 
donations, locally generated revenues and state shared revenues, the Town projects 
there will be $2,771,466 in general revenue and restricted funds. 

Town Manager Miller said the Town will receive grant revenue: $8,000 for the Library; 
$85,000 for the Police Department, and assuming the Town is moving forward with the 
5311 Public Transportation, there will be $202,483 for Transit. 

Town Manager Miller reviewed the Park Services Budget. 

There was a Oiscussion of watering the Town's two fields, the utility field , and the ball 
field. 

Town Manager Miller explained the budget is the Council's policy, and when the budget 
is on the next agenda, it wiU be a tentative budget that will need to be adopted. He asked 
that Council communicate to him what the Council Members want to be added, removed 
and/or modified in the proposed budget before them. 

Town Manager Miller asked the Council to give him direction regarding the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. He asked if he should put $200,000 in the budget for next year for 
maintenance and upkeep of the status quo, or if he should take out $200,000 so that next 
year the Town starts paying on a rehabilitation and improvement project. 

There was more discussion regarding watering the Town's two fields. The Council's 
consensus was that the baseball field should remain green, and the utility/football field 
should not be watered. 

Page 6 of9 
06 1715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



There was a discussion of the Park staff, the Park's service garage, maintenance area, 
and the installation of solar lighting. 

Town Manager Miller reviewed the Services Budget. Court fines, FARE revenue, staffing 
and projected proposed budget savings were discussed. 

Town Manager Miller said he will bring back a RFQ for a prosecutor and public defender 
to the Council before they are advertised. 

Council Member Davidson asked if an attorney needs to be at every meeting. 

Town Manager Miller said it is a good practice to have an attorney in attendance at the 
Council meetings. He noted an attorney does not attend every meeting and does not 
charge for travel. 

The Legal Services Budget was reviewed next. Town Manager Miller discussed the 
significant reduction in costs since the FY 2012-2013 Budget that included legal staff. He 
pointed out a 20% reduction in the proposed budget, which allocates $140,000 for legal 
services. 

The Town Council Budget was reviewed . Personnel costs, travel, lodging, and training 
were listed. The Council decided to fund the Youth Council's attendance of the AZ 
League's Youth Council Program and to pay for a chaperone. 

Capital Outlay included $6,600 budgeted for seven tablets and associated peripherals. 

The Mayor asked if any Council Member had any reservation regarding going paperless 
and using iPads. The Council verified the Town Miinager will provide training and help in 
learning how to use the iPads and the new software. 

Town Manager Miller went over the Administrative Services Budget including accounting 
services, audit services, increased salaries, and changed allocations. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked what happens to funds in Other Services if they are not 
expended. 

Town Manager Miller replied that everything resets to zero on July 1, 2015. 

The Mayor asked that a Budgeted versus Actual report be supplied to the Council. He 
asked that it be delivered to the Council at the end of each Quarter for their review. 

The Mayor asked what the result is when next fiscal year's budgeted expenses are 
compared to next fiscal year's $2,771,000 total expected revenue. Town Manager Miller 
said he could provide the answer after a five minute recess. 

Town Manager Miller reviewed the Water and Wastewater Budget. He said the Town is 
looking at an additional $229,000 annually in long-term debt. He said in the proposed 

Page 7 of9 
06 1715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



budget there is $200,000 in first-year capital repairs to address some of the long-standing 
issues. He said if the Town begins the rehabilitation expansion project of the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant, $200,000 can be removed from the Wastewater Budget immediately. 

There was discussion regarding expanding the wastewater system. 

The Mayor asked for a report of the last five years showing where every dollar went that 
was spent on the Wastewater Treatment Plant. He said he and the people want to know 
the engineering costs spent on the plant. 

There was a discussion of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Rehabilitation and Expansion 
Project. 

Council Member 5t. Germain asked for the timeframe for the Council's 'yes' or 'no' 
regarding moving forward with the project. 

Town Manager Miller replied that he needed to know how to factor the handling of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant into the budget as soon as possible. He said he would like 
the Council to tell him if he should budget for a Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion 
or for a repair program because different line items are involved in each scenario. 

Town Manager Miller explained there is $200,000 in Capital ImprovemenURepairs in the 
budget for this year. 

He said if the repairs do not need to be done because the Council is moving forward with 
the loan, then the $200,000 for repairs can be taken out of the budget or the money can 
be reallocated for a project for a system expansion. 

There was a discussion of surplus monies from Utilities in the future, repayment to HURF 
and rate structures. 

Council Member 5t. Germain said In the future everyone should be on the Town water 
and sewer systems, not just water or just sewer. There was a discussion of water and 
wastewater accounts, capacity and expansion. 

There was a review of water and wastewater issues that need to be addressed. 

Council Member 5t. Germain said he thinks the Town should proceed with the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion and to leave the $200,000 that was allocated for 
repairs in the budget and allocate it to expand the sewer system. 

Four Council Members said they wanted to move forward with the expansion and Town 
Manager Miller said he has direction for the tentative budget. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adjourn, and Council Member Warner seconded 
the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Page 8 of 9 
06 1715 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minu lc:s 



ADJOURNMENT: 2:23 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Special Meeting of June 17, 2015 , of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona , held on June 17, 2015. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 14th day of July 2015 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 
On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved : 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 9 01"9 
06 1715 Quartzsile Town Counci l SpeciaJ Meeting Minu\cs 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JUNE 23, 2015, 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Prayer said by Pastor Bruce Swart. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Pledge led by Council Membe~~"ey,. 

ROLL CALL: . <::« 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Councll r:kfnber~iley, Council Member 
Wame~, Council Member Orgeron, Council Memb7.rPil'!.!dson and~\Jncii Member St. 
Germain. ,,( . ' '" ,.' .. , 

o", , ", ~ .. 

/ ' " ' " '>. '," :-~ 
STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager~ Kelly Scf1wab, Town Attorney; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk .. " ~."''o.< > :'"'' ,." 

'" ,,0.:. ... .~, 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMM1-INI~ATIONS FR~ 'C~TIZENS: 
\ '.. " . , 

'. \'" -" - "" . ~ ... .... . 
Jennifer Jones spoke regarding the neli(~bSEtAcre~ Farms in ~use, Arizona. She noted 
the reason Rose Acres Farms is in 'Bousib is becc1use ,;:6f the La Paz Economic 
Development Corporatiof):,s jJ.'lyolvement. ·liib~. ~ld joini-\"g}hem may not be much money 
for the potential to attr~.big companies to'~uartzsite. )' 

None .-" ,.-,-- ... "'" .. ~ 
~ . , .. . 

.... ~. " , \. ". 

. ,~ :~' :-"'- .,- ~ "" ~~ . 

PRESERf ATIONS:',. , . . ,/ 

1. 

", . 
.it' 

,t. ' . . .... . '. • / 

~SENTATION '\ Dave ~nderson and Heather Caton to present a possible 
public-private pal'tflership for the purposes of providing certified health 
and fltQess progra""ming atthe Town Community Center. . '" , /..-

David Anderson 'and'He'tither Caton spoke to the Council regarding an idea about a 
possible new comniunfty health and fitness program in the Town of Quartzsite, Mr. 
Anderson proposed' a public-private partnership, named Quartzsite in Motion, which 
would create a new social experience in the community. There was a review of the 
potential costs of the various available programs. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

2. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 38997 -
39042, totaling $63,626.37. 

Page 1 of6 
062315 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Warner pulled check number 39029, made payable to REDW, from the 
series. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve check series 38997 - 39042 with the 
exception of 39029 and Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Council Member Warner asked some questions about the date oUhe invoice from REDW 
f ". 

for which check number 39029, in the amount of $2,424.75, w~written . 
/ ' ." 

Town Manager Miller answered that the Town had to collect'1>pme final information from 
the REDWauditor, and there was a charge for that. ~ said thftl'invoice directly shows 
the time spent collecting documents and consulti)'lg ·with the T'qWI1Attorneys. Town 
Manager Miller said Town staff had been going bii¢k 'aild' forth with ~DW regarding the 
charge, but REDW remained firm on the billin~, <: " . 

~A: _' '. ,~ , _". . ", ;",. \",\ , , 

Town Attorney Schwa~ advised the Council that'i( RED.~'can prove t~e Town received 
value from REDW services, REDW would probably ~awarded the Invoiced amount. She 
said the Town could have grounds til! contest it. She sai~' it)VQuld cost more than $2,400 
to itigate the matter in the Quartzsite~U$tiE;e Court or the'~ Paz 90unty Superior Court. 
Town Attorney Schwab said REDW nii9ht~nattorney fees,irlriddition to the $2,400 if 
they prevailed in Court. , " ., ; " 

/~ .~ .. ~~. > "- -. .... '< 

The Mayor moved to pay 'check numb~('39029'alild / Councii Member Davidson 
seconded the motion:"The'vote was six aye~ and one !fay from Council Member Warner. , . 
Motion Passed. / < '>" \; '\' <; 

The Mayor O~_I')~ th:" ~ljC,~~~~, 
". - . 

PUBLlC-MEARiNGk " " - >, 
"" ' .~ : "-... -:;: . "', ".' 

- ,." 

3 . .; -PUBLIC HEARlt.I~ FOR RezONE APPLICATION - Discussion and possible 
ac'ti~n to approve~.zonEiApplication RZ050815; Location: 215 A, 215 B, and 
215 C,Cluartzsite,i AZ 85346; APN: 306-17-111N, 306-17-111P, and 306-17-
111 R. AR,plicants.:Je!bert and Karon Robertson. Request: Rezone from R1 
(Low DenSiW'ReSidential) to SR (Suburban Ranch). 

'. " 

At the podium. Dave Gurdahl represented the Robertsons because they were out of 
Town. 

Council Member Warner asked the purpose of the rezone request. 

Mr. Gurdahl replied that the Robertsons wanted to change the three lots into one lot to 
sell it as a single property. 

Page 2 of6 
062315 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Town Manager Miller stated the SR (Suburban Ranch) zoning offers more flexible 
residential opportunities than the R1 (Low Density Residential) zoning does. 

Council Member Davidson and the Mayor asked about the size of the lots and the size 
requirement for SR zoning. 

Town Manager Miller said the properties are one-third acre lots which satisfies the SR 
zoning size requirement. He said SR is more in line with the General Plan than the existing 
zoning. He explained that by approving the zone change to SR a Jarger Suburban Ranch 
a rea will be created. ,," , :':o" 

J . ', ' 
/ ':J" 

Council Member Davidson asked what the Planning andh9n~gGommission had to say 
about the rezone. <' ',.: ..... 

" , . . 

Town Manager Miller said the Planning and ZoningC6mmission made..a recommendation 
to the Council to approve the zone change. /./. ' , " ., •. " 

,/.' .. " . ~- ~." . .. ," 

Council Member Davidson asked if anyone ~~~~'tI:!;,zon~, 
..•.. ", '(~ 

Elmer London of Quartzsite said he4lves within 300 fe~t 'Of that operation; He stated he 
had expressed his concerns to the pi-nmng,& Zoning CbmlhJ!lsion at their meeting, and 
his fears had been relieved. He thoug~Nt)e" prQperty woU1d niNe a horse, a cow and 
maybe a couple of pigs. He said his second 'cohpemwas traffic, and he noted that if the 
three properties were combined, the trafflp ,w9q'ld 'not 'fie 811'issue. He stated he had no 
objection. /" ' , ' " \ '/ ' , .. . " 

, ," - . , 
", " , 

The Mayor closeq,ttlepljblic hearing. 
" -' .. - '-'" !" " 

',". ' . " " " .. , " '. 'I .. .... 

Vice Mayor Si!!1pson mqvlld:.toagoptan.OI(jfnance to rezone 215 A, 215 Band 215 C 
North Targa' fr.iiil in the TdWn"of Quartzsite, Arizona, from R1, Low Density Residential, 
to SR, ~burban-'Ranch. Cotlncl\..Member Davidson seconded the motion. The vote 
was J,Iilanimous. MotionPassed. '. 

~ . .. ' . 

AD~'N;'$r&TIVE ITE~$; ". 
" '. I . 

" \. ' I' . 

MINUTE~ ,:"Cons'~er approval of the Regular Council Meeting of June 9, 
2015. ""'<',</ 

4. 

1 ;--
I',' 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council 
Meeting of June 9, 2015, and Council Member Warner seconded the motion, The vote 
was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

5. LA PAZ COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. Discussion and 
possible action on an agreement between the Town of Quartzsite and the La 
Paz Economic Development Corporation for Regional Economic 
Development Program Services. Requested by Mayor Foster 

Page 3 of6 
06231 S Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor stated he requested this agenda item. He said that he attended a ground
breaking event in Bouse last week and learned that the La paz County Economic 
Development Corporation was partly responsible for the new egg farm. He listed some 
high points of the new company such as an addition to the railroad and 300 jobs that have 
retirement, health and dental benefits. 

The Mayor said the egg farm company checked out Quartzsite, but it was not chosen. He 
said it was time the Town joined La Paz County Economic Development Corporation and 
participated in the economic development of this region. / . 

"\ "",; 
Council Member Orgeron said he thought the Council h,ad/ r;,ade its wishes known 
regarding that issue, at a Council meeting in January, whicfnvas that the Council would 
like to see the Town's own issues taken care of before1n9 ToWn joins a group. He said 
the Town needed to get the sewer plant and the water pI~nt mo'iingfirst. He explained 
the Town cannot afford to try to grow when the ~heould not be·~.upported. He said 
the Town did not have the infrastructure, it will not have the housing, antlJt does not have 
the capability or infrastructure for the housing{)r.thejJntii theTown actua"y~oyes forward 
with the water and sewer plants. "'< .. ,.,:< ...... . 

'-:, '. \. 

There was a discussion about the Trpw!l's potential ~OilS for growth by joining the La 
Paz County Economic Developme~ Corporation and" -t/1e, need for the wastewater 
treatment plant repairs and expansion;\ilsw.e!1 as ADEQ 1iri1~atiQlls. 

\ .. " . < .. .. -. .:- , "', )" /" 

The Mayor moved to approve the agteer:m;lnt"w,itiJ-the:'La Paz County Economic 
Development and Vic~MayorSimpson s~tided the motion. 

, ." -'. ' ~. ," 

Vote: Motion Pa~.(sumrri,~: Yes = 4, '~Q =;3, Abstain = 0). 
Yes: Mayor Foster, \f.i.ce .~aYPr~impson, COiJ,ilcii Member Warner, Council Member 
D 'dso ." .. "'. /.. .. . --~ ' . -..!. aVI n. " .' . -'_' _' ''' . - __ .-,- .' 
No: CouncilM~rnbefKe"ey>CQundrMember Orgeron, Council Member St. Germain. 

,_. "" '-.. ' . . ' ;', " ~, " 

6. " ToWN ENGIN'~~ ~ C~jCie(ation and discussion regarding the naming of 
, . Emmett Brinkerhoff, QuartJaite Public Works Director, as the Town Engineer 

oiR-eeord In orde~tO cont-ply with statutory requirements. Requested by Mayor 
Foster .• '" [ .• 

" . .. " : 
....' , .! . 

The Mayor spoke·{,)ra!)~otory requirement regarding Town Engineers. 
- ., ' 
'," / 

Town Attorney Schwab stated the statute requires that a Town have a designated Town 
Engineer and if the Town has over 3,000 people, it must be a competent engineer. She 
explained the definition of a competent engineer is not well defined in the law. She said 
the Town does need a Town Engineer of Record. 

Town Attorney Schwab stated the Town Engineer cannot perform any duties that would 
require a professional engineer license if he does not have one. 

Page 4 of6 
062315 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor explained the reason for appointing the Public Works Director as the Town 
Engineer of Record is that it does not tie the Town to one engineering firm. The bidding 
process would be used for projects that require a licensed engineer. 

Right now the Town Engineer of Record is Kevin Murphy, formerly of Atkins Engineering. 

Town Manager Miller stated Emmett Brinkerhoff, Director of Public Works, is not a 
licensed or certified engineer and any time the Town required a licensed engineer, a 
request for bids could be advertised. 

Council Member Orgeron asked if the Town had talked)d fiIIr. BrInkerhoff about his 
possible appointment as the Town Engineer. /' "'" 

/ . ' ...• , 
'. . ",. 

The Mayor said Mr. Brinkerhoff was in favor of it, and Mr. Brinkerhoff thought it would give 
' . " . 

him the chance to have things done the way he ttHflks is 'the right way< . 
--/, . , 

There was a discussion of current practices J-Ei~ ;:di[lg engjn!'lering servi~e~. 
' .. :'. ->'" .,>1 "" • • ':~.' .:' 

The Mayor moved to combine the position of Tow;:r~gineer~nd Public Works Director . , 
and appoint Emmett Brinkerhoff to t"at.position. " " < - ' , 

\ -. " ". 
\. " " 

Town Manager Miller asked for ciarificia1iOJ:l tegiirding comQlnmg positions or possibly 
designating Emmett Brinkerhoff as the Town' Engineer. Ther,e Was discussion regarding 
these two options. \", .// ", . . : . . / 0' 

~ "-, \\<.> -'\ .... 
Town Manager Miller' '~taied, the Town Mli!nager as~igns the positions whereas the 
Engi~eer is desi~!ed: He ~i~ he 0 r~coril~.e.nped that the Town Engineer be an 
appointment of a perSQ(l, even)hQLJgh It IS a r11fm1ber of Town staff. 

~.~ -.~ "'\ ,; ", .~- .: "._"--". ", ~ , ... . - . :,.!:;.-
The Mayor with grew his motion, andViceMayor removed his second to the motion. 

/ -' ", '-. . ' " ~'" -

/ , ~ ' . 

MaY9tFoster moved"ttlat Emm'e.ttBrif'ikerhoff be appointed as Town Engineer and Vice 
Mayor 'Simpson secon,-ed the m'Ption. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. '. . ', ' / . 

, 
7. TOWt(LAND LEA$E AGREEMENT - Discussion and Possible Approval of a 

Ground··~ease wi, h Ed Options for Property located at 560 Coyote Street, 
Quartzslte·;··AZ. </ 

Town Manager Miller said the final language for that document was not received by the 
school within an appropriate timeframe. He said he wanted to give Ed Options more time 
to review the proposed lease. Town Manager Miller asked the Council to consider having 
a special meeting next week for this agenda item and there were no objections. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

8. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

Page 50f6 
0623 15 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



None. 

9. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member St. Germain stated he went to a meeting in Parker regarding better 
health care for the Veterans in La Paz County and another meeting about a new 
Veteran's Court. He said there are approximately 4,000 Veterans in La Paz County. 

Council Member St. Germain thanked the community for gatherilJQ together last Friday 
to attend the tribute to Mr. Jack Hagen and for showing suppoJrror ·his widow . 

.. ,./. ~// . 

10. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the cou~n;., ; 
<:" \.<., .~: 

Town Manager Miller spoke regarding the IndependElnCe.Day cel~bration for the Town 
that will take place on Friday, July 3,2015, beginpfug 'at 5:00 p.m. " '. " 

" 
Council Member Davidson moved to adjQ(im, 'and Viri'e .Mayor Simpson 'seconded 
the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion P~'8d : .,/ .> I ' 

ADJOURNMENT: 7:55 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

" '. 
\ .\ .: .. .. 

" 

\~ ~. 

-', ." 

"~: . 

I hereby certify that the foregoi~~. mimites ·-a,.ea .trt:e and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of June ~;' 2015, of-the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on Jurye'23,'10'l5. . : 

... ;':" -< .;-,. ... \. J. 

I further certify'1!:l,at ~hemeeti~g was dll1y:called and held and that a quorum was 
present. .... .. "'\"/: "<.,.": . .. / .' 

A " : . ~ 

DATI=Dih'iS Whday cif July 2015 
, ..... :'-: :' ' . "" -" - '-. 

/ ." 

"-.. . 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 
", 

I 
I . 

~'"' ' 
On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 6 of6 
0623 15 Qu8rt7.<iite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JUNE 30, 2015,1:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 1 :00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: None 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Council Member st. Germain. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner and Council Member St. Germain. . 

Council Member Davidson appeared telephonically. 
Council Member Orgeron was seated on the dais at 1 :07 p.m. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; and Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney, appeared telephonically. 

The Mayor announced that the third item on tM agenda would be changed to the last 
item on the agenda. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

1. TENTATIVE BUDGET- Review and consider adoption of the Tentative 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2015·2016 and proposed Expenditure Limitation for 
the &arne year. · . 

Town Manager Miller stated the prQPosed FY 15-16 Tentative Budget and the proposed 
FY 15-16 Expenditure Limitation contain modifications that reflect the changes requested 
by the Council at the last regular Council meeting. 

Council Member Orgeron took his seat on the dais at 1 :07 p.m. and stated that he is in 
attendance at the meeting. 

Town Manager Miller noted the Town's utility field will not be green this year as the water 
costs were not in the budget. 

He said the wastewater treatment plant loan revenues and expenditures have been 
placed in the budget, in addition to addition of $200,000 for future expansion of the 
wastewater system, to add additional lines, pending the wastewater treatment plant 
expansion. 

Page 1 of5 
063015 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



Town Manager Miller explained the Town has not yet been billed by Love's for the Love's 
water line, so that money must be held over; but, the revenue was in FY 14-15. 

The Mayor asked about the shifting of personnel from Utilities to Public Works and 
expressed his concern that Utilities may not have needed as many personnel last year as 
it does now. 

Town Manager Miller explained there is now a timeshare of personnel to the various 
departments. 

The Mayor asked how payroll was expensed last year. 

Council Member Orgeron asked if anyone has physically!eft orie department and is now 
reassigned permanently to another department 

Town Manager Miller explained the answer is no because the employees' payroll is being 
al!ocated out different budgets based on the percentage of time spent in each department. 

There was discussion regarding the HURF debt having been incurred over a ten-year 
period. 

The Mayor noted the rate payers are paying larger fees due to the debt to HURF. 

Other Services and Miscellaneous allocations were discll8-sed as well as separating them 
for clarity. . 

The Mayor said federal requirements for grant~ require allocation of time to be broken out 
by departments. 

Chief Renfro spoke rlilQarding radios and radio services. 

Therewas a discussionofthe Transit Budget and 5310 and 5311 grants. 

The $45,000 Capital Lease allocation was reviewed. 

The Expenditure Limitation Calculation was reviewed. Town Manager Miller stated, with 
the Capitallmprovement"Projects, the total expenditure calculation is $14,102,463 for the 
year. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adopt the Tentative Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-
2016 and the proposed Expenditure Limitation for the same year. Council Member st. 
Germain seconded the motion. 

Council Member Davidson asked for a roll call vote. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: MOTION PASSED (summary: Yes = 5, No = 2, Abstain = 0). 

Page 2 of5 
063015 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



Yes: Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, Council Member St. Germain. 
No: Mayor Foster, Council Member Davidson. 

2. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH ARIZONA DEPARTMENT 
OF REVENUE FOR SALES TAX COLLECTIONS - Review and consider 
adoption of an IGA with the Arizona Department of Revenue for the 
administration, collection, audit, and licensing of transactions privilege 
taxes, use taxes, severance taxes, jet fuel excise and use taxes and rental 
occupancy taxes imposed by the State and the Town. -

Town Manager Miller said this agreement has been reviewed and is the final product of 
a negotiation with representatives from the League of Arizona. Cities and Towns and 
representative municipalities with State officials. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the IGA with the Arizona Department of 
Revenue for sales tax collections, and Council Member Kelley secondecUhe motion. 
The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

3. TOWN LAND LEASE AGREEMENT - DiscussIon and Possible Approval of a 
Ground Lease with Ed Options for Property located at 560 Coyote Street, 
Quartzsite, AZ. 

This item was moved to follow Item #4 by the Mayor's direction. 

4. QUARTZSITE ·, FINANCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES - Review and 
consider adoption of R"olution No. 15-09 approving the Quartzsite Finance 
Policies and Procedures (2015). 

Mayor Foste!; noted. this was a deficiency in the Town's last audit. 

Town Manager Miller said Town staff has been working on the document for the better 
part of a year and it has been reviewed by the Town Auditor and the auditing consultant. 
He said ifthedocument is approved, the Town will meet its requirements for adopting a 
formal operations guide as directed by the Town Auditor and the Town will not have this 
finding on FY 14-15's auditreport. 

Town Manager Miller said the document should contain the fact that should there be any 
discrepancies between this document and the Town Code; the Town Code will take 
precedence. 

Vice Mayor Simpson pointed out an error on page 21 . He noted that under regarding 
Professional and Technical Services, it read , "Provisions of the Town Code will not apply 
to professional or technical services." 

Town Manager Miller said the word 'not' will be removed and recommended that the 
Council approve the document with the amended language. 

Page 3 ofS 
0630 I 5 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor stated he needed to have Interfund Transfers approved by the vote of Council 
either when they happen or to be reported to the Council on a quarterly basis for the 
Council's vote. Town Mana!,ler Miller said he would ask the auditors how to address that. 

TM Miller requested that a motion be made to approve, as amended, with the direction to 
add the additional section. 

Council Member Orgeron suggested that the status of the Budget be an agenda item on 
a quarterly basis. 

The Mayor said he would like the document changed before he signs the resolution. 

Town Manager Miller said he would not like to see theneed for written financial policies 
on the list of findings in the next audit. .. .. 

The Mayor ordered staff to prepare the questions as directed. 

The Mayor asked how long it would take to have those changes completed. 

Town Manager Miller replied that he wot,Jld start immediately by discussing the matter 
with the Town's accounting consultants, and .as soon as possible, bring it back to the 
Council. -

Council Member OrgeronlllQved to adopt Resolution 15-09, approving the Quartzsite 
Finance Policies and Procedures 2015, along with the directed changes, and Vice Mayor 
Simpson seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. 

Council Member Orgerbn $aid -that -for Item 3 moved to the fourth item, he recused 
himself. . 

The Mayor said the next item on the agenda was: 

TOWN LAND LEASE AGREEMENT - Discussion and Possible Approval of a 
Ground Lease with Ed Options for Property located at 560 Coyote Street, 
Quartzsite, AZ. 

The Mayor said, for the record, that Council Member Orgeron recused himself due to a 
financial interest in the agenda item. 

The Mayor stated that Ed Options wished to change some definitions and called Council 
Member Orgeron to the podium in the audience. 

Council Member Orgeron stated everything about the lease was satisfactory other than it 
does not state in the lease what the Town owns as compared to what Ed Options owns. 
He said Ed Options would like it to have defined, in the lease, what the ground lease is 
and the fact that everything other than the dirt does belong to Ed Options. 

Page 4 of5 
063015 Quartzsite Town Council Special Meeting Minutes 



Town Manager Miller stated that Ed Options would like the addition of a definition to 
Section 2 to say ground lease means the Town leases only the barren land, as all 
improvements are property of Ed Options High School. 

Town Attorney said that is fine and suggested that the blanks in the lease be filled , such 
as the number of acres and the specific address or some physical address. She also 
suggested that Exhibits A and B be attached to the lease. 

Council Member Sl Germain moved that the Council vote on the Town Land Lease 
Agreement between the Town of Quartzsite and Ed Options Charter High School located 
at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, Arizona. Council Member Warner seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to adjourn, and Council Member Warner seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 2:26 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes ;;tre a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Special Meeting of June 30, 2015, Qf the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona , held on June 30, 2015 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 14th day of July 2015 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

On behalf of the Common .Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 5 of 5 
063015 Quarusite Town Council Special Meeting Minuh:s 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 

Agenda Item #5 

Summary: 

Review of IGA with ADOT for paving of Moon Mountain Ave. W 

Main Street - W Quail Trail Street (IGA/JPA 15-0005166-1) and 

discussion and possible action to approve payment of estimated 

project costs as specified and required by ADOT. 

At a regular meeting on May 12, 2015, Council approved and 

IGA/JPA with Arizona Department of Transportation for 

transportation improvements to Moon Mountain Avenue and 

specified ancillary sites. Council committed $30,644.00 or 5.7% of 

the original project estimate. ADOT has re-estimated the project 

and determined that an additional $118,071.00 would be required 

for the project, payable by the Town prior to the project being 

advertised for bid. Town Manager Miller contacted ADOT 

representatives to discuss the increase in project costs, as this was 

not reflected in the recent agreement. 

Since forwarding the original invoice to the Town on 06.19.15, 

ADOT C&S (Contracts & Specifications) has re-evaluated the cost 

estimate. A new cost estimate shows the construction cost being 

decreased from $655,715 to $615,540. This reduces the 100% 

Town overmatch from $118,071 to $77,916. This has been done to 

relieve the Town of some of the financial burden upfront. Please be 

aware if the bids come in over this reduced amount the Town is 

liable for any overage according to the JPA. 

Responsible Person: 5kylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Revised ADOT Invoice dated 6/30/2015, JPA Agreement 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the additional project funds and make 
payment to Arizona Department of Transportation. 



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - 204B 

206 SOUTH 17TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 712-7031 
June 19, 2015 

INVOICE# 215197 
REVISED 06/30/15 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
AnN: EMMETT BRINCKERHOFF 
P.O. BOX 2812 
QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 
pwdlrector@ci.guartzsite.az.us 

ECS FILE NO.: JPA 15-5166 
TRACS NO.: SZ081 Q1C 

PROJECT: CAPACITY ADDITIONS RECONSTRUCTION 
SECTION: MOON MOUNTAIN AVENUE W. MAIN STREET W. QUAIL 

TRAIL STREET QUARTZSITE 

I Th;-partie;O~~k~~-;-ledge that th-;-ilnal Project costs may exceed the Initial o--_oi 
estlmate(s) shown above, and in such case, the Town is responsible for, and agrees 
to pay, any and all eventual, actual costs exceeding the Initial estimate. If the final 
bid amount is less than the initial estimate, the difference between the final bid 
amount and the initial estimate will be de-obligated or otherwise released from the 
Project. The Town acknowledges It remains responsible for, and agrees to pay 
according to the terms of this Agreement, and all actual costs exceeding the final 
bid amount. 

; 
I 

i 
! ______ O ___ __ • __ • ___ ~ •• ~ _ _ ___ ~., _____ ._.~ .. ~ __ ••• _ • ....___l 

DETAILED ESTIMATE RECAP 

SZ081 01C (construction): 

Total Estimated Construction Costs* 

Federal-aid funds @94.3% (capped) 
Town's match @ 5.7% 
Town's match@100% 

Previous paid 

* (Includes 15% CE and 5% Project contingencies) 

$ 615,540.00 

$ (30,645.00) 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT 



0000 LA QTZ SZ081 O1e 

STP.QTZ..Q(205)T 

DETAILED ESTIMATE 
RECAPITULATION 

NORTH MOON MOUNTAIN AVE; WEST MAIN ST TO WEST QUAIL. TRAIL ST 

CREATED: 061$/15 

REVISED: 06125/15 

ENGINEER: JALAL K 
1.0CA1. GOVT. 

FHWA eSTWA11!D FEDERAL FEDERAL LOCAL. NON· UlNGTH 
CODE COST PARTICIPATION FUNDS FUNDS PARTICIPATION 

DESCRlI'TION FUNOS IN MII.I!S 
94.30% 5.70% 

RON1WAY 4 512,950 _,020 422,483 25,537 54,9801 0.710 
STRUCTURES 
TRAINEES 42 

SU8TOTAL. 512,950 448,020 422,483 25,537 84,930 0.710 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 14% 17 71,813 62,723 59,148 3,575 9,090 , 
CONSULTANT sERVIces 1% 17 5,130 4,48C1 4,225 255 649 
CONSTRUCTION coNTtl'lGENCY 5% 4 25,648 22,401 21,124 1;1.71 3,247 

PAVEMENT lNCENTIVI!S 
AI;; SMOOTHNESS 
N; QUAI.JTY LOT 
pcep SMOOTHNESS 
Pee QUAI.JTY LOT 

OTHER INCENTIVES 

F1KAI.. RlGHT-OI'-WAY MQNUMI!HTATlON 

FLAGGING SERVICes 
RAlI.ROADIOTHER 21 

PU8UC RELATION 44 
O'!HER 

PROJeciTOTA1.: 615,540 537,824 5()1I,980 30,644 71,916 0.71D 
_______ __ _ . __ L ________ .. _ __ ... __ L- _____ ~ _______ L _ ____ . __ 

Nore 

r ' 

1; 

.... 



ADOT File No.: IGNJPA 15-0005166-1 
AG Contract No.: P001 201500-
Project: Capacity Add ~ions 
Reconstruction 
Section: Moon Mountain Ave W Main 
Street- W Quail Trail Street Quartzsite 
Federal-aid No.: QTZ-O(205)T 
ADOT Project No.: SZ081 01C 
TIPISTIP No.: WACOG QTZ14D-101 
Budget Source Item No.: nla 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BE1WEEN 
THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

AND 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this date 1111-'I1,z, £ 01:1 , 2015, pursuant to 
the Arizona Revised Statutes §§ 11-951 through 11-954, as amended, between the STATE OF 
AR!ZONA, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (the "State" or "ADOT') and 
the TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, acting by and through its MAYOR and TOWN COUNCIL (the 'Town'). The 
State and the City are collectively referred to as ' Parties." 

I. RECITALS 

1. The State is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes § 28-401 to enter into this Agreement and 
has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the State. 

2. The Town is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes § 9-240 to enter into this Agreement and 
has by resolution, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, resolved to enter into this 
Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

3. The work proposed under this Agreement consists of removing the existing pavement, re-grading 
of the roadway profile and installing new paving with curb/gutters along N Moon Mountain Avenue, 
between W. Main StreetlB-10 and W. Quail Trail, hereinafter referred to as the "Project'. The State has 
completed and will provide the design. The State will advertise, bid and award the construction of the 
Project The plans, estimates and specifications for the Project will be prepared and, as required, 
submitted to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for its approval. 

4. The Town, in order to obtain federal funds for the construction of the Project, is willing to provide 
Town funds to match federal funds in the ratio required or as finally fixed and determined by the Town 
and FHWA, including actual construction engineering and administration costs (CE). 

5. The interest of the State in this Project is the acquisition of federal funds for the use and benefit of 
the Town and to authorize such federal funds for the Project pursuant to federal law and regulations. The 
State shall be the deSignated agent for the Town. If the Project is approved by FHWA and funds for the 
Project are available. The Project will be performed, completed, accepted and paid for in accordance with 
the requirements of the Project speCifications and terms and conditions 

6. The Parties shall perform their responsibil~ies consistent with this Agreement and any chenge or 
modification to the Project will only occur w~ the mutual written consent of both Parties. 



Page 2 IGAlJPA 15-0005166-1 

7. The federal funds will be used for the construction of the Project, including the construction 
engineering and administration cost (CE). The estimated Project costs are as follows: 

SZ08i 0iC (Construction): 

Federal-aid funds @ 94.3% (capped) 
Town's match@5.7% 

Total Estimated Town Funds 
Total Federal Funds 

TOTAL Estimated Project Construction Costs--

.. (Includes 15% CE and 5% Project contingencies) 

$ 506,980.00 
$ 30,645.00 

$ 30,645.00 
$ 506,980.00 

$ 537,645.00 

The Parties acknowledge that the final Project costs may exceed tlie initial estimate(s) 
shown above, and in such case, the Town is responsible for, and agrees to pay, any 
and all eventual, actual costs exceeding the initial estimate. If the final bid amount is 
less than the initial estimate, the difference between the final bid amount and the initial 
estimate will be de-obligated or otherwise released from the Project. The Town 
acknowledges it remains responsible for, and agrees to pay according to the terms of 
this Agreement, any and all actual costs exceeding the final bid amount. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual Agreements expressed herein, it is agreed as follows: 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 

1. The State will: 

a. Upon execution of this Agreement, be the deSignated agent for the Town, if 
the Project is approved by FHWA and funds for the Project are available. 

b. Upon execution of this Agreement, prior to bid advertisement, invoice the 
Town for the Town's share of the Project construction costs, estimated at $30,645.00. 
Once the Project costs have been finalized, the State will either invoice or reimburse the 
Town for the difference between estimated and actual construction costs. 

c. Upon receipt of the Town's estimated share of the Project construction costs, 
submit all documentation required to FhWA with the recommendation that funding be 
approved for construction. Request the maximum programmed federal funds for the 
construction of this Project. Should costs exceed the maximum federal funds available, 
it is understood and agreed that the Town will be responsible for any overage. 

d. Upon FHWA authorization, proceed to administer construction, advertise for, 
receive and open bids, award and enter into a contract(s) with a firm(s) for the 



Page 3 IGAlJPA 15-0005166-1 

construction of the Project. If the bid amounts exceed the construction cost estimate, 
obtain Town concurrence prior to awarding the contract. 

e. Be granted, without cost requirements, the right to enter Town right-of-way as 
required to conduct any and all construction and pre-construction related activities for 
said Project, including without limitation, temporary construction easements or 
temporary rights of entry on to and over said rights-of-way of the Town. 

f. Notify the Town the Project has been completed and is considered 
acceptable, coordinating with the Town as appropriate to tum over full responsibility of 
the Project improvements. De-obligate or otherwise release any remaining federal funds 
from the construction phase of the Project within ninety (90) days of final acceptance. 

g. Not be obligated to maintain said Project, should the Town fail to budget or 
provide for proper and perpetual maintenance as set forth in this Agreement. 

2. The Town will: 

a. Upon execution of this Agreement, designate the State as authorized agent 
for the Town. 

b. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the State and prior to bid 
advertisement, pay the Town's Project construction costs, estimated at $30,645.00. 
Once the Project costs have been finalized, the State will either invoice or reimburse the 
Town for the difference between estimated and actual costs. 

c. Review the design plans, specifications and other such documents and 
services required for the construction bidding and construction of the Project, including 
construction plans and documents required by FHWA to qualify projects for and to 
receive federal funds. Provide construction review comments to the State as 
appropriate. 

d. Be responsible for all costs incurred in performing and accomplishing the 
work as set forth under this Agreement, not covered by federal funding. Should costs be 
deemed ineligible or exceed the maximum federal funds available, it is understood and 
agreed that the Town is responsible for these costs, payment for these costs shall be 
made within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the State. 

e. Certify that all necessary rights-of-way have been or will be acquired prior to advertisement 
for bid and that all obstructions or unauthorized encroachments of any nature, either above or below the 
surface of the Project area, shall be removed from the proposed right-of-way, or will be removed prior to 
the start of construction, in accordance with The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 as amended; 49 CFR 24.102 Basic Acquisition Policies; 49 CFR 24.4 
Assurances, Monitoring and Corrective Action, parts (a) & (b) and ADOT ROW Manual: 8.02 
Responsibilities. 8.03 Prime Functions. 9.07 Monitoring Process and 9.08 Certification of Compliance. 



Page 4 IGAlJPA 15-0005.166-1 

Coordinate with the appropriate State's Right-ot-Way personnel during any right-{)t-way process 
performed by the Town, if applicable. 

t. Not permit or allow any encroachments upon or private use of the right-{)f-way, except those 
authorized by permit. In the event of any unauthorized encroachment or improper use, the Town shall 
take all necessary steps to remove or prevent any such encroachment or use. 

g. Grant the State, its agents and/or contractors, without cost, the right to enter 
Town rights-of-way, as required, to conduct any and all preconstruction related 
activities, including without limitation, temporary construction easements or temporary 
rights-of-entry to accomplish among other things, soil and foundation investigations. 

h. Be obligated to incur any expenditure should unforeseen conditions or 
circumstances increase the cost of said work required by a change in the extent of 
scope of the work requested by the Town,such changes require the prior approval of 
the State and FHWA. Be responsible for any contractor claims for additional 
compensation caused by Project delays attributable to the Town, payment for these 
costs shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the State. 

i. Upon completion of the Project, agree to accept, maintain and assume full 
responsibility for Project, in writing. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

1. The terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect until completion of the Project and related deposits or reimbursement, except 
any provisions for maintenance shall be perpetual, unless assumed by another 
competent entity. This Agreement may be cancelled at any time prior to the award of 
the Project construction contract, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 
It is understood and agreed that, in the event the Town terminates this Agreement, the 
Town will be responsible for all costs incurred by the State up to the time of termination. 
It is further understood and agreed that in the event the Town terminates this 
Agreement, the State shall in no way be obligated to maintain said Project. 

2. The State assumes no financial obligation or liability under this Agreement, or for 
any resulting construction Project. The Town, in regard to the Town's relationship with 
the State only, assumes full responsibility for the construction of the improvements 
contemplated, cost over-runs and construction claims. It is understood and agreed that 
the State's participation is confined solely to securing federal aid on behalf of the Town 
and the fulfillment of any other responsibilities of the State as specifically set forth 
herein; that any damages arising from carrying out, in any respect, the terms of this 
Agreement or any modification thereof shall be solely the liability of the Town and that to 
the extent permitted by law, the Town hereby agrees to save and hold harmless, defend 
and indemnify from loss the State, ' any of its departments, agencies, officers or 
employees from any and all liability, costs and/or damage incurred by any of the above 
arising or resulting from this Agreement; and from any other liability, damage to any 



Page 5 IGNJPA 15-0005166-1 

person or property whatsoever, which is caused by any activity, condition, 
misrepresentation, directives, instruction or event arising out of the performance or non
performance of any provisions of this Agreement by the State, any of its departments, 
agencies, officers and employees, or its independent contractors, the Town, any of its 
agents, officers and employees, or its independent contractors. Costs incurred by the 
State, any of its departments, agencies, officers or employees shall include in the event 
of any action, court costs, and expenses of litigation and attorneys' fees. 

3. The cost of construction and construction engineering work under this Agreement 
is to be covered by the federal funds set aside for this Project, up to the maximum 
available. The Town acknowledges that the eventual actual costs may exceed the 
maximum available amount of federal funds, or that certain costs may not be accepted 
by the federal government as eligible for federal funds. Therefore, the Town agrees to 
furnish and provide the difference between actual Project costs and the federal funds 
received. 

4. The cost of the project under this Agreement includes applicable indirect costs 
approved by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). 

5. The Parties warrant compliance with the Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 Amendments (the "Act"). Additionally, in 
a timely manner, the Town will provide information that is requested by the State to 
enable the State to comply with the requirements of the Act, as may be applicable. 

6. The Town acknowledges compliance with federal laws and regulations and may be subject to the 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB), Single Audit, Circular A-133 (Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations). Entities that expend $500,000.00 or more (prior to 
12/26/14) and $750,000.00 or more (on or after 12/26/14) of federal assistance (federal funds, federal 
grants, or federal awards) are required to comply by having an independent audit. Either an electronic or 
hardcopy of the Single Audit is to be sent to Arizona Department of Transportation Financial Management 
Services within the required deadline of nine (9) months of the sub recipient fiscal year end. 

ADOT-FMS 
Attn: Cost Accounting Administrator 
206 S 17th Ave. Mail Drop 204B 
Phoenix, AZ. 85007 
SlngleAudltfiludot,aoy 

7. This Agreement shall become effective upon signing and dating of the 
Determination Letter by the State's Attorney General. 

8. This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes 
§ 38-511. 

9. To the extent applicable under law, the provisions set forth in Arizona Revised 
Statutes §§ 35-214 and 35-215 shall apply to this Agreement. 



Page 6 IGAlJPA 15-0005166-1 

10. This Agreement is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and all applicable federal 
regulations under the Act, including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36. The parties to this 
Agreement shall comply with Executive Order Number 2009-09 issued by the Governor 
of the State of Arizona and incorporated herein by reference regarding "Non
Discrimination". 

11. Non-Availability of Funds: Every obligation of the State under this Agreement is 
conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the fulfillment of 
such obligations. If funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this 
Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the State at the end of the period for 
which the funds are available. No liability shall accrue to the State in the event this 
provision is exercised, and the State shall not be obligated or liable for any future 
payments as a result of termination under this paragraph. 

12.ln the event of any controversy, which may arise out of this Agreement, the 
Parties hereto agree to abide by required arbitration as is set forth for public works 
contracts in Arizona Revised Statutes § 12-1518. 

13. The Parties shall comply with the applicable requirements of Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-4401 . 

14. The Parties hereto shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
ordinances, as may be amended. 

15.AII notices or demands upon any party to this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be delivered in person or sent by mail, addressed as follows: 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
Joint Project Administration 
205 S. 17111 Avenue, Mail Drop 637E 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 712-7124 
(602) 712-3132 Fax 

Town of Quar1Z8lte 
Attn: Emmett Brinkerhoff 
P.O. Box 2812 
Quartzs~e, /'oZ. 85346 
(928) 927-4561 

For Financial Mattera: 
Skylor R. Miller 
P.O. Box 2812 
QuartzSite, /'oZ. 85346 
(928) 927-4333 

16.ln accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes § 11-952 (D) attached hereto and 
incorporated herein is the written determination of each party's legal counsel and that 
the Parties are authorized under the laws of this State to enter into this Agreement and 
that the Agreement is in proper form. 



Page 7 IGAlJPA 15-0005166-1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written. 

TOWN OF QUAR1ZSITE~ . 

BY ~ 
E OSTER 
Mayor 

ATIEST: 

By d:n~7Jt 1l11t~ 
TINA ABRIANI 
Town Clerk 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
Department of Transportation 

By~~~~~~~~ ____ _ 
STEVE BOSCHEN, P.E. 
ITO Division Director 



IGAlJPA 13-0002055-1 

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR !HE TOWN OF qUARTZSITE 

have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of 

Arizona, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, and the TOWN OF 

QUARTZSITE, an agreement among public agencies which, has been reviewed pursuant to Arizona 

Revised Statutes §§ 11-951 through 11-954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within 

the powers and authority granted to the Town under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement. 

DATED this \ 2, day of V"A. 4Y( 

~~JC)1~.k~ 
Town Attomey 0 

, 2015. 
r 



July 10,2015 

Tina, 

Please see to it that the following is added to the next council meeting's agenda 
for immediate action. 

REVIEW OF THE CHIEF'S PERFOR,.\.1ANCE - Recognition for the Chief of 
Police, discussion and possible action to remove interim status, designating H. 
Ernie Renfro Chief of Police, and to direct the Town Manager and Town Attorney 
to effect necessary changes in the Chief of Police contract for review by Council. 

Cmmcil Mom"" 4 J<-~ 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGUlAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 

Agenda Item #8 

Summary: 

Review and consideration regarding the establishment and 
management of Town of Quartzsite social media outlets for 
promotion of the Town of Quartzsite and-its community. 

Social media, social networking pages and websites are increasingly 
important mechanisms for communication, providing pertinent and 
current community information and promotion to the public. 

The Town adopted a social media policy, Resolution No. 13-05, in July 
2013. It contains policy regulations authorizing and ensuring the 
proper use of social media, social networking and web sites by Town 
employees. 

To assist in accurate, timely and appropriate positive public Town 
information as well as promotional information, the Town Council 
should consider providing social media services. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Resolution No. 13-05 regarding the use of social media, social 
networking or the Town's website by Town employees. 

Action Requested: Direct staff to establish and manage Town of Quartzsite social 
media outlets for promotion of the Town of Quartzsite and its 
community. 



2013-04177 10-07-2013 10113 An Page 2 of 6 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON 
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, LA PAZ 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, ADOPTING A POLICY RELATED 
TO USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA, SOCIAL NETWORKING OR 
THE TOWN'S WEBSITE BY TOWN EMPLOYEES; AND 
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE 
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND 
APPROVAL ACCORDING TO THE LAW 

WHEREAS, social media, social networking anq websites, are increasingly 
important mechanisms for communication, information and promotion; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council believe it is in the best interests of the Town 
to adopt a policy related to the usc of social media, social networking and the Town's website; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that social media, social networking 
and the Town's website should be used prudently to facilitate accurate, timely and 
appropriate public information; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that the policy set forth below is 
in the best interests of the Town of Quartzsite and its employees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the 
Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, that the following policy is hereby approved. 

Section I. In General. 

A. SOCIAL MEDIA AND SOCIAL NETWORKING; TOWN WEBSITE 

Employees are permitted to use social media, social networking or the Town 
website either through the use of Town or personal electronic devices as set forth below. This 
Resolution applies to all content posted or sent by employees in their official capacities and to 
personal content posted or sent from Town or personal electronic devices. Use of Town 
computers shall also comply as noted below. 

1. DEFINITIONS: 

1.1 Social Media. Social Media is defined as the various online 
technology tools that enable people to communicate easily via the 
internet to share information and resources. Social media includes 
but is not limited to social networks, blogs, video sharing, 
podcasts, wikis, message boards and online forums. The 
technology for social media includes picture sharing, wall postings, 



2013-04177 10-07-2013 10113 An Pose 3 of 6 

email, instant messaging, and music sharing. Examples include 
but are not limited to Facebook, YouTube, MySpace, LinkedIn, 
Twitter, Flickr, NixIe, and news media comment sharing. 

1.2 Social Networking. Social Networking is defined as the practice 
of expanding the number of one's business contacts by making 
connections through web-based applications. Social networking 
relates to the use ofIntemet-based applications to promote such 
connections and the sharing of information. 

1.3 Town Website. The Town's Website is defined as any website 
maintained by or for the benefits of the Town. 

2. FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS AND LIMITATIONS: 

Town employees have rights of freedom of speech, religion, and assembly 
under the First Amendment. The Town may impose certain restraints on 
job-related speech by an employee and on workplace speech. Employees 
shall not disclose through social media or social networking confidential 
information of the Town or other information obtained as part of their job 
duties. If an employee believes that information is a matter of public 
concern, the procedures set forth in this Resolution shall be followed. All 
communications with the media by Town employees in their official 
capacity must be preapproved by the Town Manager or his/her designee. 

3. ADMINISTRATION OF SOCIAL MEDIA AND SOCIAL 
NETWORKING: 

The Town's Manager's Office shall be the Town's official spokesperson 
for the Town's Social Media and Social Networking and in that capacity 
shall maintain the Town's official web presence, including but not limited 
to the Town's Website and any Social Networking by the Town or any of 
the Town's Departments. 

3.1 The Town Manager's Officer shall administer security and 
monitoring measures for the Town's Social Media and Social 
Networking. 

3.2 Department directors, managers, supervisors, and employees shall 
be responsible for assuring compliance with the provisions of this 
section. 

4. NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY: 

The Town reserves the right to use software and other available tools to 
monitor verbal and written communication, or discussions about the Town 



2013-04177 10-07-2013 10113 An Pale 4 of 6 

or its employees anywhere on the Internet, including blogs, other public 
social networking sites, and open communications. 

5. PUBLIC RECORDS 

Any employee who manages the use of Social Media is responsible for 
preserving public records and maintaining them in accordance with A.R.S. 
§ 39-101 and Town procedures. Such employees should coordinate with 
the Town Clerk, as the official custodian of Town records. 

6. USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA AND SOCIAL NETWORKING SITES: 

6.1 Employee blogging or personal/private use of social media sites 
shall not disrupt or distract from the work environment. Excessive 
or disruptive use of employee blogging or personlpri vate use of 
social media or social networking sites may result in disciplinary 
action, up to and including termination. 

6.2 Employees shall not attribute personal statements, opinions, or 
beliefs to the Town of Quartzsite when engaging in blogging or 
social networking for personal/private use. Employees shall not 
use Town logos, trademarks, photographs, or videos in their 
personal use of social media or social networking. Employees 
assume all risks relating to the use of social media and social 
networking, and the Town may require immediate removal of, and 
impose discipline for, material that is disruptive to the workplace 
or impairs the mission of the Town. 

6.3 Employees are prohibited from disclosing confidential information 
or information that could breach the security of the Town or the 
Town's computer network. 

6.4 Use of Social Media sites and participating in Social Networking 
by any Town Department or employee when representing the 
Town shall first be approved by the Town Manager's Office. 

6.5 Use of social media of a business nature such as LinkedIn or a 
members-only site maintained by a professional organization 
approved by the Town may be pennitted for professional use by 
Town Employees or Departments. 

6.6 All requests for using third-party websites and services to advertise 
Town business, events, or services shall first be submitted to the 
Town Manager for review and approval. All Town-related content 
posted on third-party websites shall comply with Town web 
standards. Video may only be posted on outside sources (such as 
YouTube) by or with the consent of the Town Manager's Office. 



2013-04177 10-07-2013 10:13 An Pose 5 of 6 

Content posted on any third-party website shall include a clear 
statement that any reuse, reproduction or alteration of the content 
is prohibited. 

6.7 Content posted on the Town Website shall not include content that 
is harassing, discriminatory, defumatory, promotes hate, obscene, 
profane, pornographic, or is in violation of federal, state, or local 
laws. 

7. TOWN WEBSITE: 

All content posted to the Town Website shall receive prior approval form 
the Town Manager's Office and be posted in compliance the following 
policies. 

7.1 The Town of Quartzsite shall maintain only one official website. 
Its web address is http://www.ci.guartzsite.az.us!and Town 
departments may have pages on the website. 

7.2 The purpose of the Town Website is to provide the residents of 
Quartzsite and the general public with information about the Town 
of Quartzsite, its governance, and public events. 

7.2.1 The Town Manager will work with the Town Clerk to post 
agendas, minutes, and supporting documentation for all 
meetings of public bodies of the Town, including but not 
limited to the Common Council of the Town of Quartzsite. 

7.2.2 The Town is not responsible for the reliability, accuracy or 
functionality oflinks to third-party websites that it posts on 
the Town Website. The Town will issue an appropriate 
disclaimer on the Town Website with the advice of the 
Town Attorney. 

7.3 The Town Website will contain accurate and timely information 
regarding the Town of Quartzsite. 

7.3. I Department heads are responsible for ensuring that they 
provide the Town Manager with appropriate updates to 
maintain accurate information about their department on 
the Town Website. 

7.3.2 In the event an error is discovered in II posting, a prompt 
correction must be issued on the Town Website, noting the 
error and the correct information. 



2013-0~177 10-07-2013 10113 An Page 6 of 6 

7.3 The Town Website may not be used for advertising or solicitation 
by private commercial entities. 

7.4 The Town Website may not be used for campaigning by candidates 
or elected officials. 

Semon n. Providing for Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions or Policies. 

All resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby repealed. All policies in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are 
hereby repealed and superseded by this Resolution. 

Section III. Providing for Severability. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Resolution is 
for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and C mnn-Council of the Town 
of Quartzsite, Arizona this 23rd day of July, 2013. 

, Town Clerk 

Curt Goodwin, Su iivan, Udall & 
Schwab, PLC 

Town Attorneys 
By: Kelly Y. Schwab I Patricia E. Ronan 

--
Ed Foster, MayorlMic 


